REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, November 19, 2012
2:00 P.M.
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject mattet not
on the agenda and within the Boatd’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below.) Please make your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the
President of the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Action: Recommend apptoval of Consent Agenda by vote on one motion
unless member requests separate consideration

a. Minutes October 22, 2012 Regular Board Meeting

b.  Investment of Funds

e Financial Reports

e Investment Reports
c.  Payment of Claims

e Expenses By Vendor

REPORT FROM BOARD COMMITTEES
Administrative Committee Meeting, November 12, 2012

DISCUSSION OF FUTURE NEW HIRE BENEFITS PACKAGE

PROGRESS REPORT ON CACHUMA LAKE OAK TREE PROGRAM
a. Presentation by Ken Knight on the Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program

REPORT ON MODIFIED SCC UPPER REACH RELIABILITY
PROJECT

REPORT ON QUIOTA CREEK CROSSING 7 FISH PASSAGE
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

CONVEYANCE SYSTEM OPERATIONS PROGRAM REPORT



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

FISHERIES PROGRAM REPORT
a.  Quiota Creek Crossing 0 grant action

Action: Recommend approval by motion and vote of the Board

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER
a.  Cachuma Water Reports
Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

b
c.  Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey
d.  Vetbal - COMB Activities

DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

RESOLUTION NO. 554 COMMENDATION FOR BOB
LIEBERKNECHT

[CLOSED SESSION]:

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL --- SIGNIFICANT
EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION (GOVERNMENT CODE 54956.9):
ONE CASE --- ANDREW AND JESSICA BROWN CLAIM.

b. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL --- FACTS AND
CIRCUMSTANCES RELATING TO THE CLAIMS BEING
ASSERTED BY ANDREW AND JESSICA BROWN AGAINST
COMB AS STATED IN THEIR NOVEMBER 9, 2012
GOVERNMENT CLAIM. (GOVERNMENT CODE 54956.9):

c. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957

TITLE: GENERAL MANAGER

MEETING SCHEDULE
e December 17,2012 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office
e Board Packages Available on COMB Website

www.cachuma-board.org

COMB ADJOURNMENT



NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that
is not scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. Ifyou wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the
meeting is convened, 2 “Request to Speak” form including a description of the subject you wish to address.
Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with
Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING

of the

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

held at

3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, October 22, 2012

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:05 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:
Lauren Hanson
Bob Lieberknecht
Doug Morgan
Dennis Beebe
Dale Francisco

Others present:
Bruce Mowry
John MclInnes
Rebecca Bjork
Tom Brown
Ruth Snodgrass
David Baum
Chris Dahlstrom
Douglas DeFlitch

2. Public Comment

Goleta Water District

Carpinteria Valley Water District
Montecito Water District

SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
City of Santa Barbara

Tony Trembley
Tim Robinson
Charles Hamilton
Janet Gingras
Sonia Fernandez
Adelle Capponi
Karen Carroll
Nick Zaninovich

There were no comments from the public.

3. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes:

September 24, 2012 Regular Board Meetings

b. Investment Funds

Financial Report

Investment Report

c. Payment of Claims

Director Francisco moved to approve the consent agenda as presented, seconded by
Director Lieberknecht, passed 7/0/0.




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
October 22,2012

4. Report From Board Committees
a. Administrative Committee Meeting, October 4, 2012
President Hanson reported on the Administrative Committee meeting held October 4,
2012, the agenda was included in the board packet. President Hanson reported that
the Committee is working on the structure of employee benefits and hope to bring
something to the Board at the November meeting.

The Committee is also developing a procedure to be brought before the Board in
November for consideration regarding the request from US Bureau of Reclamation
for telephonic access to COMB Board meetings.

President Hanson reported that the Committee had seen the design plans for the oak
tree removal for MURRP. This will also be on the next Admin meeting agenda as
additional information was requested. General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that
16 trees were removed and these were the trees shown on the design.

The Purchase Order tracking worksheet that staff prepares will in some form be
presented to the Board for information.

5. Report/Discussion on Unaccounted for Water and Two Percent System Loss

Bruce Mowry reported that the unaccounted water identified each month on the
Water Production and Use Report is the difference between total water production
from Lake Cachuma and total water deliveries recorded for the month. The total
water deliveries number includes the amount of State Water delivered to the South
Coast, the Cachuma Lake demand delivered to the Member Units as calculated from
the COMB meter reads, and the South Coast storage gain or loss from all reservoirs.
The difference between the production number and the deliveries number is the
unaccounted water. It is a reasonable assumption that there is a +/- 6% system loss.
Included in the board packet was a chart of the unaccounted water for the Upper
Reach and one for the Lower Reach.

Mr. Mowry also reported that the two percent system losses credited each month to
Carpinteria Valley Water District (CVWD) stems from a discussion and arrangement
in 2008 between the Member unit Managers from CVWD and Montecito Water
District (MWD), their Engineers and COMB. This discussion was due to a large
discrepancy between the total metered water used for CVWD and CVWD actual
customer sales of Cachuma Project Water. Director Morgan reported that MWD and
CVWD had come to an agreement on the two percent loss in June 2010. The
original letter had not been sent to COMB at that time but would be sent to COMB
that will describe in detail the decision made by CVWD and MWD in 2010.

It was suggested that a full discussion at a later date might be helpful in order to
address any confusion on the standard being used and verify the source of the

standard used regarding the +/- 6% system loss.

6. Progress Report on Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
October 22, 2012

10.

11.

Included in the board packet was the progress report on the Cachuma Lake Oak Tree
Program prepared by Tim Robinson and Scott Volan. Consultant Ken Knight will be
giving a presentation at the November meeting,.

Report on Modified SCC Upper Reach Reliability Project

The monthly report prepared by David Baum was included in the board packet. Mr.
Mowry reported that the project is progressing very well; by October 30" water will
be flowing through the new pipe.

a. Contingency Plans for SCC Shutdowns
The Contingency Plan for the October 30™ shutdown was in included in the board
packet. The plan was also being discussed among the agencies engineers,
managers, COMB staff and the US Bureau of Reclamation.

b. MURRP Expenditures
The monthly list of MURRP expenditures was included in the board packet.

Report on Quiota Creek Crossing 7 Fish Passage Improvement Project

The monthly report from David Baum and Tim Robinson was included in the board
packet. The contractor continues to make good progress and is about a week ahead
of the construction schedule. The ConTech Bridge was successfully installed on
10/4/2012. To save 4 mature trees, one wing wall was shifted by 15% which
generated a change order to increase the size of the required block retaining wall that
was approved by the COMB General Manager for $12,896.30

Conveyance System Operations Program Report

The monthly report prepared by Shane King was included in the board packet.
Bruce Mowry highlighted the Toro Canyon billing meter that was replaced by
COMB staff.

Fisheries Program Report

Tim Robinson’s monthly report was included in the board packet. Mr. Robinson
reported that the Adaptive Management Committee met on 9/27/2012 to discuss and
approve a release of the Adaptive Management Account (AMA) water to maintain
residual pool depth within the Refugio and Alisal reaches of the Lower Santa Ynez
River where steelhead/rainbow trout were present. A total of 35 acre-feet of AMA
water was used for the release.

Reports From the Manager
a. Cachuma Water Reports
The monthly reports were included in the board packet.

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
The Lake Cachuma Daily Operations report through October 17, 2012 was
included in the board packet.

c. Lake Cachuma Quagga Sutvey SR 301 e



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
October 22, 2012

The County’s summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Inspection Program for
September 2012 was included in the board packet.

d. COMB Activities
1. Prop 84 Update
Bruce Mowry reported that there were 114 projects submitted by
September 17" for the potential funding for Prop 84. The committee
members will continue to review the projects the week of October 15.

2. Progress on Glen Anne Reservoir
Bruce Mowry had included a memo in the board packet on the
progress of a potential project at Glen Anne Reservoir.

12. Septic System Report

Bruce Mowry reported that the septic tank located at the Glen Anne Turn Out is
presently being used as a holding tank without a connected leach field system. At
the completion of the MURRP the construction trailer that is presently utilizing this
tank for a single restroom will be removed.

President Hanson reminded the Board that the leach field associated with this septic
tank should not be used for any waste disposal.

13. Report on Clay Pipe installed by Reclamation

Bruce Mowry had prepared a report for the board packet on the clay pipe installed by
the US Bureau of Reclamation in the 1950°s when the Cachuma Project was built.

14. Update on Capital Improvement Plan

Bruce Mowry reported on the update of the Capital Improvement Plan. This was the
subject of the General Managers meeting on October 3, 2012. Mr. Mowry included
in the board packet a draft of the CIP list of projects. Director Morgan suggested
that another approach to maintaining the system should be to make the system
operate another 50 to 75 years. Look at what needs to be done to maintain the system
and incorporate these projects in the CIP and also be ready to deal with emergencies.

Director Beebe suggested that setting some expenditure guidelines might be of some
value for developing the CIP. The Member Units have tight budgets and this may be
of some value for COMB.

Director Morgan suggested that the Bureau might want to be more involved with the
General Managers meeting where their input might be very useful at that level.

Nick Zaninovich, Chief, Operations Division, US Bureau Reclamation suggested a
two-fold approach, what do we do now to maintain the system and also looking at

the future when the system would need to be replaced. Mr. Zaninovich

recommended that risk assessments be made to the system, priorities established and
budget accordingly. VU BQ



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
October 22, 2012

15. Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting
There were no additional requests for agenda items for the next meeting.
16. [Closed Session]:

a. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
(1)  Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9 (c): One case

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation — Government Code Section
54957

Title: General Manager

Tony Trembley announced that the Board would adjourn into closed session,
conference with legal counsel to discus Item 14a and 14b.

The Board entered into closed session at 4:23 p.m. and came out of closed session at
5:13 p.m. There was no action to report out of closed session.

15. Meeting Schedule
* The next regular Board meeting will be held November 19, 2012 at 2:00 P.M.
= The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

16. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:13 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Bruce Mowry, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board



11/13/2012

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets

As of October 31, 2012

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND
1220 - RENEWAL FUND
Total TRUST FUNDS

1050 - GENERAL FUND
1100 - REVOLVING FUND
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec
1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE
1308 - Prop 50 Grant Receivable
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1500 - VEHICLES

1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT

1510 - MOBILE OFFICES

1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT

1525 - PAVING

1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec
1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec
1930 - OPEB LT Assessments Rec

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

68,935.52
229,915.16

208,850.68

928,717.34
10,344.93

1,237,912.95

400.00
3,875.52
70,212.00
12,640.00
68.44
1,114,556.42
15,192.72
1,216,945.10

2,454,858.05

444,890.47
384,565.63
97,803.34
493,184.33
22,350.00
-1,199,075.89
243,717.88

5,487,041.07
981,853.00
63,080.00
6,531,974.07

9,230,550.00




11/13/2012 COMB

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of October 31, 2012

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,629,467.94
Total Accounts Payable 1,629,467.94
Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin 72.31
Payroll-DepPrm FD 4.62
Payroll-DepPrm Ops 44.24
2550 - VACATION/SICK 92,114.03
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT 70,212.62
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT 12,640.00
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT 87,008.00
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE 298,850.68
Total Other Current Liabilities 560,946.50
Total Current Liabilities 2,190,414.44
Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury 5,487,041.07
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro 979,878.00
2604 - OPEB LT Liability 254,623.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 6,721,542.07
Total Liabilities 8,911,956.51
NET ASSETS
3901 - Retained Net Assets -111,861.04
Net Income 430,454.53
Total Net Assets 318,593.49
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 9,230,550.00

3



| abeg

%0004 ¥0'89 000 v0'89 0’89 000
%000+ 0L06S 000 0.'065 04°065 000
%000l EY'80E 000 £°'80€ €808 000
%000} 29T 000 ZT 19’z zz e 00'0
%0001  ZZ'Lbe'T 00'0 zZ\v9'Z ZZve'T 000
%000} 8L0L4'y 000 8L°0LL'Y 8101y 000
%0004 9z'e6) 000 9z'e6l 9z'e6l 000
%0004 9ZE6L 000 9Z'€6 92'e64 000
%000+ 89°EEE'Z 000 89°€EE'T S8°EEL'T 000
%000+ BSBL 000 8564 8961 00'0
%0004  ZL06 000 zL06 2L06 000
%0004 BSEW'T 000 8G'€90'C 85'€90'T 000
%0004 vIEVS'L 000 yOErY'L YoEre’L 000
%000L  S9'6vi 000 S9'6YL 596 000
%0004 96708y 000 86°08Y 26°087 000
%000 2606l 000 L8081 167084 000
%000t p0'ZEZ8 000 ¥0°228 v0°228 000
%0004 50'486'C 000 50'86'C S0'/86'C 00°0
%0004 95 rre'EL 000 95'vrT'el 95 VrZ'EL 000
%0004 8228 000 8L2ee 8228 000
%0°00% ¥502L'sy 000 vS0zL'SY v ozL'sy 000
%0004 LL°€29 000 LL'EZ9 LL'€29 000
%0004 SL'69Y'S 000 SL'69Y'S 5L'69%'S 000
%0004 19659'¢ 000 L9's59'e 19'569' 000
%0001 25962 'p 000 Z5'562'y 25582y 000
%0001 L9°062'9E 000 L9'06Z'9E 19'062'9E 000
%0004 89'/5¢ 000 89'/5C 89'/5¢ 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000 000 00'0
%L'YE vE'BEB'LL9Y-  00'GZE'YGL'L  90'986'Z8K'T  %bOY SL'0/£'890C-  000SY'LPL'S  §8'6/0'6L0T  %0Z 61'895'€09't-  00'GLV'200T  LZ'90B'E0Y
%L Ve VE'BE6LLO'-  00'6Z8'vGL'L  90'986'Z8V'T  %bOF gL0L£'890'E-  00°0SV'ZVL'S  S8'610'6/07  %I0Z 6L'895'€09's-  00'GLF'[00'Z  1Z'906'€0¥
%L Ye V6'8E6LLOY  00'SCE'YSL'L 90'986'78v'C %y Oy S10/£'890'E-  000SY'LbL'S $8'6/0'6.0'C %102 6.895°€09's-  00'SLV'L00T 12'906'c0Y
%00 00°000'06 00'000'06 000 000 %00 00°000°06- 0000006 000
%Gl 00'2€Y'969't-  00'000'000'Z  00'89G'E0E %2 'S 00ZEV'969'L- 000000007  00°895'€0E 000
%00 00'6LY'0Y8- 00'645'0v8 000 000 %00 00'61L¥'0v8- 00'8L7'0V8 000
%0°00} 08'809't 000 08'809'} 08'809' 000
%0004 0808} 00'0 08084 08'084 000
%0'0 00'0LL'6be- 000LL'6L2 000 000 %00 00'02L'612- 000LL'6L2 000
%00 00'655 € 00'655'EY 000 000 %00 00'655'€b- 00'655 '€y 000
%0'SS vSerS'esL’l-  00LLL'L96'E  9¥'BTILLLE %Y'9S SLLTLRLE Y 000SY'LYLV'E  STTILELLN %96 6£'028'60%~ 00'22L'eL8 12'906'E0Y
wbpng oy,  e6png 1040 ¢ 136png 2L190-1nr  jebpngjoy  jebpng teag ¢ 196png ZLPO-Ir  1ebpngjoy  1ebpngaap $ 1ebpng Z1L390 - 11
wioL suogesadQ seuaysld

€102 unp-z10z Aing - sienjoy “sa jabpng

saJnjipuadx3 pue SaNUdAaY }O Juswalels

pJleog asueuajulel @ uopeiadp ewnyosen

Buideaspue - 9Z-301L¢

juswabeuew pasMm - PZ-80LE

aoueuaUEN - BZ-80LE
HIOANISTY VO - Z-801E

V18O HLNOS VO - 1-g01L¢ 101 ).

peoy-Bl-gote (VY.
VLH0d HINOS VO - L-80LE
3NNV NI19 - 80i¢

IVLHOd HLYON - Lote 1ejol |

I3NNNL 310710031 dN - €-20L¢ [BjoL

uonepjiqeyay - fe-L04e
T3ANNAL 31070031 dN - £-L0LE

NOILYLS TOMLNOO dN - 2-201€ [E30L

uoyoadsu) - Yz-2018
suopesadQ - §2-L0LE
ajurudUILY - €Z-L0LE
NOILYLS TOUINOD dN - 2-20)E
HIMOL INVLNI N - -L01E 18301
uoneyiiqeyay - fi-L01€
uofoadsul - YL-20L€
suonesado - §1-L04E
Bujuea(9 - qi-L0L€
HIMOL IAVLNI dN - 1-20L€
TVLHOd HLMON - L0LE
jleg uapoy - 904 €
vavos - S0LE
a0}y dinb3 @ YaA - pOLE
sdQ 008 - £0i¢
Buipeay Jsjal - Z0LE
BABI] UcRIBA - A-LOLE
2AR3T XIS - §-L0LE
aAea7] AeplioH - H-10LE
1asuibug . 3-104¢
2aAeaT JusiioAesiag - g-L0LE
SNOLLYYIO - YO8V - 004€

TIOUAVd fejoL

Qad-ss0i9
$S015)
TI0HAYd
asuadxy

1401 SS0I9
awoou| [ejoy

3ONIA3Y 000¢ [BIOL

pung juaunsyag 302foid ewnyseg - 6Eo¢
awoou| juess g§ doid - €208
awoou] juels) . LZ0E
awodu] ISt - 0TOC
awoou] ysasalul - 0LOS
pung jemauay - 2008
10y UBLIEAL - 900E
(syuawissassy AD) 196png WRO - LO0E
INNIATY 000€
awoou)

siseq [enuaoy
ZHYLILL
Wd se-2t



Z abey

Lzeie

%0004 1ZEL8 000 Prasis:] 000
%0°00L $Z'99L 000 SzZ'o9l SZ'994 000
%0004 20'2Y9 000 20'Lb9 20°Lp9 000

%0°004 y0'89 000 ¥0'89 ¥0'89 000
%0004 $0'89 000 v0'89 v0'89 000
%0°00} LO9LL 000 L9'gLL L9911 000
%0°00} K310 000 L99LL 19941 000
%0°004 1994 000 1991 Lo9LL 000
%0'004 05'2ES'S) 000 05'2£5°SL 0S'2€5°SL 000
%0°004 [TA: r A0 000 §L8T2'L GL'822'L 000
%0°00} 58221 000 5.'822't 61822t 000
%0004 02’592’ 000 02’592’ 02'692'2 000
%0°004 zi'88E 000 zi'ese zi'8ge 000
%0004 W9 000 Ly'v9 [E34] 000
%0°004 B5€0L 000 65°€0L 6G°€0. 000
%0'001 1285 000 2288 4285 000
%0°004 9L '9ve 000 9/°0ve oL'GYE 000
%000} 8564} 000 85611 89'6L1 000
%0°00} 06'€Ze 000 06'€2€ 06'€2¢ 000
%0°001 [78%] 000 [INY] vi'LG 000
%0004 zL08 000 ZL06 zL06 000
%0004 vrist 000 vy I8t vy L8l 000
%0°00} SOBLLLL 000 SOBLLLL SOBLLLL 000
%0°00L slegy 000 SlLEsy SLEBY 000
%0°001 ze'86¢ 000 TE'86E ze'86e 000
%0°004 oseri 000 oszyl oserl 000
%0004 80°452'E 000 80°462'E 80°462'€ 000
%0°004 09'8EY'L 000 09'8ep'L 09'8€Y'L 000
%000} £8'v0v'9 000 £9'v0p'9 £9'v0p'9 000
%0001 LL'ger'E 000 LL9BY'T 1196y 000
%0°001 zL06 000 zL08 zL06 000
%0004 15602 000 15602 15602 000
%0°004 99°664'Z 000 89'661'2 89'564'Z 000
%0'00L v0'89 00°0 v0'89 v0'89 000
%0004 ¥0'89 000 ¥0'89 ¥0'89 000
%0°00} 9v'661'} 000 oye6l'l 9r'e6L'L 000
%0°004 62'2€2 000 [-rAra>r4 62'2€2 000
196png joy,  196png JeaQ § efipng ZL190 - Inr 190png J0%  3abpng Jea0 § 126png Z1 390 - Inr 1efpng 10 % Jebpng 4ea0 § 19bpng ZLPO - Inr
W10l suopesadQ sauaysty

£10Z unr-z40z AIng - sjenjoy 'sa Jabpng

sainjipuadxg pue SaNUAAY jO Jusawidjelg
pieog asueusjulel B uonesado ewnyoeH

HIOANTSTY - Z-eL1E 1e10L —

vopoadsuf.yz-giie ) T~
juswabeuey pasm - PZ-ELLE
HIOAMISY - Z-E41E

NOILVLS TOULINOD - i-€Lig (e1oL
Buideospue - aL-giig

NOILYLS TOULINOD - b-EbiE
VO3LAO - £LIE

A731443HS - Ziig 210

NOILYLS TOMINOD - L-Zhig [BjoL

Bujueai - qu-ziie
NOILVYLS TOMLNOD - -ZiiE
QI3H4AIHS - TLEE

OUNYT - 0LLE [8j0L

SNISVE SRIE3AA - v-01L1LE [B0)

asueud IRl - BY-0LLE
SNISYS SI¥a3Q - -0LLE
YIOAMISAN - €-01 1€ 1BJ0L
uopoadsuf - Yg-0L i
suonesadQ - J§-0LLE
Buideospue . ag-gLLE
juawaBeuey pasm - pe-0LLE
Bujouag - og-0L1e
adueusjulel - BE-0LLE
HIOAYISTY - €-041E

NOILVLS TONMLNQOD - 2-04 i€ B0t
uonoadsul - Yyz-oLLe
Buideospue - 9Z-0L1¢
yuawabeury pesp - PZ-0LLE
NOILVLS TOHULINOD - 2-0LLE
QUYA - L-0LLE IBI0L
peoy - 61-0t1¢
Buideosspuey - aL-0L1L¢
juauiaBeuey pasm - PL-OLLE
Bujueald - qL-oii¢
asueuajuieW - BL-0LLE
QUVA - L-0LiE
od¥nv1-o0ite

3NNV N3O - 801 jel0L

LNONYNL YO - $-80LE [IOL

suonesadQ - 3p-801€
Buideospue . ap-goLe
2ouBURUIEY - eH-80LE

LNONYNL VO - +-801€

NOILYLS dNNd VO - £-801€ (ej0L

suopesadQ - J£-801€
NOILYLS dWNd VO - £-80L€

HIOAHIASTN VO - T-801 € (8301
suopeladQ - 12-804€

siseg] jen1ooy
[4%14%111
Wd seZL



¢ abed

%1€ LL'79p 065" 00'vr6'228 8264022 %1€ LL'Y9r' 058" 00'¥v6'228 62'6.v'2L2 000
%00 00'9vZ'805- 00'9vZ'805 000 %00 00°9vZ'806- 00°9¥Z'805 000 000
%y e L9'LER Y- 00'0LEL 6E'8E85'2 %Y vE 19'1E8" Y- 00°0LE°2 6E'8E5'2 000
%y vE vL'259'02- 00'L45'Le 98'€58°01 %t e ¥i'289'02- 00°416'1e 9R'eGa'0L 000
%9'LE 8l'/8p' L9 0001668 zgeev'se %9’ € 81'28v'19 00°016'68 zgzey'se 000
%9'8E 09'GLL'pLL- 00°206'584 orLeL'LL %9'8E 09°6L4 pii- 00°206'68L OV LEL' VL 000
%0004 L9'LT'y 000 L9y Loy 000
%0°00} ys'ove's 000 YS'OpE'S ys'ove's 000

%0004 ¥0'89 000 ¥0'89 v0'89 000
%0004 ¥0'89 000 ¥0'89 ¥0'89 000
%0004 62'€19'8 000 62'EL9'8 62'cle'8 000
%0004 LL'6V9'S 000 LL'6v9'S LL'6Y9'S 000
%0004 85'€96'Z 000 85'€96'7 85'€96'C 000
%0004 12'599 000 12'699 12'699 000
%0°00L 96'86¥ 000 06'86Y 96'86Y 000
%0°00% 6Z'994 000 SZ'o9l GZ'99L 000
%0004 vzZ's6y 000 yZ'sey yz'sey 000
%0°00% L5602 000 15602 15'602 000
%000} L5602 000 15602 15'602 000
%0°00L £1'68¢ 000 £1'682 £2'682 000
%0°00L 80'0gL 000 80'0EL 80'6EL 000
%0001 S9'6YL 000 So6YL SO'6YL 000
%0°001 19'299' 000 19199'€ 19'299'c 000
%0004 811811 000 84181} 6i'18L'L 000
%0°00} sZ'ool 000 5Z'99t GZ'99L 000
%0°001 82'9Ly 000 82'9LF 8Z'9LY 000
%0°001 v6'£2€ 000 ¥6°€2¢ v6'e2e 000
%0°004 [AR4Y 000 [N 4¥ zLvie 00°0
%0004 8Y'98Y'Z 000 8r'98Y'T 81'981' 000
%0004 05'L82 000 05'2€2 05'LE2 000
%0°004 8y'€81L 000 6b'€8L g1 000
%000} 6v'580'2 000 67'590'2 6v'590'Z 000
%0°00} 6Tl 000 z6'TLL'L z6'TLL'L 000
%0'00L Z6TLLL 000 6TLLL T 000
%0°004 z82LL') 000 [ XA z6°TLLL 000
%0°00b Le'188 000 1188 1188 000
19Bpng jo %, 19Bpng JeAQ § 1ebpng ZLP0 - inr 196png 0% 1abpng JoA0 § 1abpng ZL100 - inr 198png jo 9, 3ebpng JeaQ § 1efipng ZLI0 - Inf
L0 suopesado sauaysid

£10Z unp-z10zZ AInp - sjenjoy 'sa yabpng
salnjipuadxg pue SanuaAay JO Jusawalels

pieog asueuajuiep @ uoneladp ewnyoen

SNOILYYIdO - HOgY1 - 00L€ {2101
43430 ~ SNOILYH3IdO - mOmM._ - 00LE
eiedIpay 09 sdO - S9LE o
YOI4 00 5dO - 09l€ ,ID 5
SY¥3d - S51E O

dwo) SIaIOM ' UNESH - 0S1E
weifold 931 ¥eQ - 8L 1€

HOVIY VIM3INIQAYD - LLLE [Bj0L

LHGNOD - p-L1 1€ tBjo)

suonesado « J-LLiIE
LINANOD - t-LELE

SYILIW TvHILVYT - Z-LiLE (ej04
uoneyiiqeysy - fz-2L1e
aoueudUIEY - BZ-L|LE

SUIALIN TVHILVYT-T-LiiE

SIYNLINYLS - b-Lii€ (BjoL

uondadsuf . ui-LLLE
agueuUdUIRY - BL-2)LE

SAUNLONYLS - L-L14E
HOVAY VINILNIJEVYD - LLLE

HOVIY V13709 - gLig (ej0L

LINANQD - #-9L 1€ ej0L

uopoadsul - Up-9LLe
LINANOD - ¥-9L1€

SUNLINYLS - L-911€ [230L

uogoadsul - yj-9i1e
juswabeuey Paap - PL-944¢
SIUNLONYLS - 1-9LLE
HOVAY V13709 - 9tiE

VRIZLNIJYYD - SLig (ejol

HIOAMISIY - Z-GLIE [BI0L

uoyoadsui - Yz-§1i¢
suonesadQ - jZ-g11¢
ewiebeuey paspp - PZ-G1iS
agueudUIeN - Z-GLLE
YIOANISAY - Z-GLLE

NOILYLS TONLNOD - 1-§L1¢ [BIOL

uogeyiiqeyey « fi-giie
suopesadQ - JL-§i 1€
3JUBUUIR - BL-GLLE
NOILYLS TOYLNOD - -GLi€
VIHILNIJHYD - §Li€

H3L1TW AUMVYANNOE - vLLE 1ej0L
LINVA - -vLIE [BIOL
asusuBIUlRY - BL-PLLE

1INVA - 4-pLLE
YILIW AVYANNOA - PiiE

YOILNO - £4i€ BJoL

siseg [enooy
(4%, 47133
Wd s€:2t




¢ abeyq

%86'L 99°€0E'2- 00°00§°2 yE'961 000 %6°L 99'€0€E'2- 00°00§'2 yE'961 SAYIHSIA - STSNIJXI YIHLO - 00SY [BI0L @
%6'L 99'E0€'Z- 00005 yE'961 000 %6'L 99'€0E'C- 000052 veo8L swuiogun - Zosy J :
SINTHSIA - SISNIIXTYFHLO - 0057~
%y'T 6v'998'S- 00°000'9 LG'ert 000 %¥T 61'958'G- 00'000'9 Koy SIIHSIH - SATddNS/STVINILYW - 00EY [EIoL
%¥'T 6v'958'S~ 00°000'9 [ £-X23 000 %y 61'958'G- 00°000'9 LSEvi SNOBUB(IISIN « 06EY
SAIHSIH - SATIANS/STVINILYIN - 00EY
%8'9E SZ'0LL'0L- 0000094 5.'688'S 000 %8'9€ sgoii'oL 00°000'94 5.'688'S SIYIHSIL - HOGV'T LOVHLINOD - 022¥ 18104
%E'SY STOLL'L- 00'000'EL 51'688'S 000 %E'Sh SZ'0LL'L- 00°000°€L S.'688'S aaueusjulei s)dafoid Yysid - 222y
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000 000 %00 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000 S3IAIRA 8 SI91OW - LTV
SAYIHSIH - YOGV LOVILNOD - 022
%S 81 90'66.'0¢- 00°00§'ST y6'v0L'Y 000 %58} 90'66.'0Z- 00°00§'SZ v oL’y SAIHSIH - dINDI ? STTIHIA - 00ZV [€I0L
%TSh [4AYANA 00°005' 8L'8/€ 000 %T'Sh TeieL'e 000052 8L8LE snoauejeosiy - 062Y
%00 00°000'0L~ 00°000'0L 000 000 %00 0000004~ 00°000°0L 000 |eyde poaxid - 082y
%E'EE v8'€L9's 00°000'€t 9L'9ze'y 000 %E'EE v8'el9's- 00°000'€L 9L'9ze'y 201y dinb3/epdiysA - 0L2¢
SINAHSIE - dINDA ® STTOIHIA - 002V
%b €€ L9'v6¥'00€- 00Z61'L5P €€°/69'051 000 %b €€ 19'y6Y'00€- 00264 15¥ €£€'/69'05 SAMYIAHSIL - YOV - 001y 18304
%E Q€ 60°4pL'2T- 00'S0E'Y 16'€95'L 000 %E'9E 80'IYL'E- 00'G0E'y 16895t aieoipaly 09 dd - €SIy
%E'9E S8'6LL L 00°20v'8) G1°/89'9 000 %E9E G8'6LL L 00°20v'81 51°289'9 vOI4 00 a4 - Z5LY
%8 Ve B9Z8L 1" 00'8.8'LY 1£'669'91 000 %6'vE 69284 1E- 00'8.8'L¥ 1€'669'0L SH3d a4 - 151y
%0'ZE 6%'288'95~ 00°80.'€8 15°028'92 000 %0°2€ 6b°/88'95" 00'802'¢8 15°028'92 OM '8 UlleaH ad - 051y
%p 't EP'EEE VL~ 00°000'SL 25'999 000 %l EP'EEE VL~ 00°000°GH 25'999 ¥d - aply |euoseas - gL iy
%S (K744 00°000'GL 691G 000 %G LETYZ YL 00°000'G4 69°/5L MY - 8plY jeUOSeas . GLLy
%00 00°000'G1- 00°000'G1L 000 000 %00 00'000'G4- 00°000°St 000 Of - 9plY [EUOSEDS - i LY
%0°00L 00'9rp'6L 000 00'ory '8l 000 00°'9rt'6L weibold 981 %0 - POLY
%0'LE LELEB' LY 00'8¥E'69 69915'12 000 %0'LE LE'1E8' L 00°8¥E'69 69'915'12 isifojoig - oY
%ETE 18°280'09- 00'6Z.'88 61°9v9'8Z 000 %ETE 18'280'09- 00'622'88 61°9v9'82 1stBojoig 109foid - Z0LY
%.L'62 69'616'G9- 00°/18'€6 1€°268'12 000 %L 62 69'616'G9- 00°L18'€6 L€'268'22 ISNUBIDG BIUNOSIY JOIUSS - LOLY
SAYIAHSIH - HOaYT - 00LY
%E LT oLevpee- 00°000'9Y 06'955'24 %E'L2 oLevyee- 00°000'9p 06'955'2 000 SIASNAJXS YIHLO - 00S€ [2I0L
%€ 0L ZL069'T 00°000'¢ 82'60€ %€ 0L zL069°T 00°000' 82'60€ 000 Bututesy - 905¢
%0°0€ 26'109'6- 00°000'8 80'86€'C %0°0€ Z6'109°G- 00°000'8 80'86E'Z 000 Snoaue|{aIsIN - G05¢
%011 05°095'e- 00°000'% 05'6EY %0'L4 05°095'¢- 000007 05°6EY 000 $9DIAI9S JeUl0 B VSN - ¥0SE
%2 9E 6y L8y LL- 00°000'81 15'815'9 %2 9E 618y LL- 00°000'84 15°815'9 000 SUONEUNWWOY - £0SE
%8} 92'268'- 00°000'9 vl 0L %81 9z'268's- 00°000'8 (290 000 suuoun - Z0se
%8'6€ ATk AS 00°000'L 6L€8L'T %8'6E 12'9L2'- 00000'2 6L€8L'C 000 saminn - 10SE
SISNIdXT YIHLO - 005E
%1 LE TY'ZEY'VE- 00°000'05 85°19G'SL %LLE TYZEY'VE- 00°000'05 85°295'G1 000 SAMddNS ¢ STYINILYIN - 00p€ 2101
%8'€ 80'€29'6 00°000'0L Z6'9L€ %8'E B0'€29'6- 00°000'04 26'9LE 000 SI0AI9S9Y - £0VE
%28l S9'692'21- 00°000'SH SE0EL'T %T8L S9'692'21L- 00°'000'SH SE0EL'T 000 speoy g sbuipjing . zove
%86y 69'6E5'21- 00°000'sZ LE09p'ZL %86V 69'6€5'2L- 00°000'5Z LE'09r'2L 000 9SIIA 9 9A[RA “JAJAW JINPUOD - LOVE
S3NAdNS ' STYINILYW - 00vE
%06 ¥6'8.5'vS- 00°000'09 90'iZY's %0'6 ¥6'8L5'vS- 0000009 90'tey's 000 HO8VT LOVHINOD - 00€€ [ejoL
%00 00°000'0L~ 00°000'04 000 %00 00°000'0L- 00°000'04 000 000 saojateg osiw ‘Butiesuibug - poee
%Y'BL 00'250'8- 00°000'04 00'Evs'L %¥'8L 00°250'8- 00°000'0L 00'EVs'L 000 SijoAlasay - £08¢
%291 ¥6'99.'9L- 00°000'0Z 90'€eT'e %T'9L ¥6'99.L'9L- 00°000'0Z 90°EEZ'e 000 speoy ¥ sBuipiing - Zoge
%T L 0055461~ 0000002 00°S¥Z %L 0065261~ 00°000°02 00'6¥Z 000 9SHIAl '® BAIBA “JBJB UNPUOD « LOEE
¥OAYT LOVHLNOD - 00E€
%E'TT T8'GLLTY 00°000'5S 8L'¥82'2L %E'TT z8'5LL'er 00°000'6S 81'y82'Z1 000 INIWJINDA B HIA 00Z€ lejoL
%922 05'8L9'e- 00'000'S 05'i8e’l %9'LZ 0s'8L9'e- 00°000'S 05°18€'L 000 snoaue(leasi - v0ZE
%E'0Z LL'688'e- 00°000'S 6Z'pLO'L %E°02 11'686'¢- 00'000'S 6Z'VL0'L 000 [ejuay juewdinby - ¢oze
%00 00000'G1- 00°000'S} 000 %00 00°000'G- 00°000'GL 000 000 feydeD paxid - 20ze
%0'EE 1911’0z 00°000'0¢€ 6E'888'6 %0'EE L9'LLL0z- 00°000'0¢ 6E'888'6 000 a3y dinb3/eoIyaA - L0ZE
ANIWJINDI ® H3A 00Z€
jefpng oy,  196pngleaQ ¢ jafipng 21 100 - Inp 1ebpng jo 9%,  18bpng JanQ § jofipng Z1190 - Inr jebpng jo 9, 1ebpnguenaQ jefipng 21390 Inf
v.LOL suofjesadQ sauaysiy

£10Z unr-z10z Ainr - siemoy *sa 3aBpng
sainjipuadxg pue sanuaAay Jo JUsWIe)S
pleog asueusjuley R uonelado ewnysen

siseq |enJooy
TLYHLL
Wd s¢€:21



G abey
%00 Q00 000 000 000 000
%99 06°.98'L- 000002 oLzet 000 %99 06'208'L~ 000002 oLzel
%00 00°005'Z- 000052 000 000 %00 00°005'2- 000052 000
%188 18€2- 00'00Z €19t 000 %188 18°€Z- 00°00Z €191
%YLy oy'eve'z- 00'000'% 09259'} 000 %b Ly ovzre'e- 00'000't 09°/69't
%00 00°005°2- 00°005' 000 000 %00 00°005'2- 00005’ 000
%Y'EY 8L'620'% 00'GCL'L ¥Z's60'c 000 %y'ey 9.'620'v- oo'szL'L yZ'560'e
%00 00°000'%- 00'000'% 000 000 %00 00°000'p- 00'000'Y 000
%00 00°006'2- 00°006° 000 000 %00 00°006'2- 00°0086' 000
%E LE 96'682'E- 00'EVZ'S P 2561 000 %E'LE 95'682'e- 00'€v2's vy LS6'L
%E'9E 060722 00'S0E'Y oL'bes'L 000 %€ 9 06'0vL'2- 00'S0E'Y oL'yes'y
%E 0T GE'BEY'Y- 00°0L8'S S9'084'L 000 %E'0Z SE'B29'p- 00018's g9'08L'4
%p'2E 00625’ 00'842's 00'689'L 000 %b'ZE 00'6825'€- 00'8LZ's 00689t
%L'yT aLizL'e- 00°006'% 288411 000 %1'vC glles'e 00006y z8'8L4'1
%8've 96'9/8'€L- 00°LLE'LZ bO'OpY'L 000 %6'vE 96'9/8°€L- 00°ZLE'LE yoory'L
%9've S8'v95'2T- 00'415'vE SlLove'Ll 000 %9'vE 58'v95'2C- 00°L1S'vE SLove'tL
%882 00°108'L1- 0000052 00'664'L 000 %882 00°108'L4- 00°000's2 00664°L
%L 'BE 15vSE'L- 00012'C £p'G58 000 %488 LSpSeE'L- 000122 £v'658
%9'vE SEGL9'9E- 00°000°'9S S9'¥RE'SL 000 %9've GE'519'9€- 00°000°9S S9V8E'6L
%P vE 20°000°€}- 00°£08'61 £6'908'0 o0oQ %Y Ve L0°000'EL- 00'£08'61 £6'908'9
%6'ZE £6°ZVE'S 00'25v'6 L080L°E 000 %6°2¢ £6°ZvE's 00'2St'6 L0'60L'E
%EVE 9.,'0v0'6L- 00'6.6'8¢ yLvEs's 000 %E Ve 9.°0v0'61- 00'526'8 ¥Z'vE6'6
%6'€E 85'80L'LT 00°208'L¥ TYeEsl'yl 000 %6'€E 85'802'LT 00°Z06'Ly [44>-1%4]
%L'VE £1'959'26- 00°900'vSL £8'6¥E'19C %LvE 1196926V 00'900'¥SL €8'6VE'L9Z 000
%000} vZ'868 000 ¥2'868 %0004 ¥2'868 000 ¥Z'868 000
%102 02°0.5'e- l44:Ci44 ¥2'868 %102 02°0.5'e- rb'8sy'y vZ'868 000
%00 144:° 44 rb'89y'v- 000 %00 [4&: 1ad [cd siad 000 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%GV 99'pGL- 00°000'L yeGPT %S'vT 99'vGL- 00°000°L YESHZ 00’0
%862 8L'E0V'1- 00°000'2 2T'965 %862 8L€0V'}- 00°000° 22'965 000
%0°L2 £L85Y'L- 00000'¢ 22°0vS %022 €L85F'L- 000002 LZ0VS 000
%9'vE 2L9/8'01- 00'529'91 8z8rl's %9'vE TL9/8'0L- 00'529'9L 9z'8rL's 000
%00 00°000'G- 00'000'S 000 %00 00°000°G- 00°000'S 000 00’0
%00 00°62r's 00'52h'9 000 %00 00'5ZY'9- 00'seY'9 000 000
%E LE LoV 00°L€L'6 £2G€9'E %E'LE LUob'e 00°L£L'6 £2'Ge9'e 000
%1 Ve 127092's 00'S66'L 62°L2LC %1 Ve VL L92'S- 00'566'L 62°L2L'T 000
%L1 96'v¥6'8- 00°06L'0L yo'sye’L %L 96'vY6's- 00°064'0L yo'sye'l 000
%b'Ce 6Lv55'9 00'169'6 18'gEl’e %Y'CE 81 'PG5'g 00'169'6 18'0EL'E 000
%y'vC 8v'8.8'0 00°004'6 15122’ %Y've 6v'8.8'0 0000L'6 157122’ 000
%0'vE 0£°205'se" 00ZY9'8E 0E6EL'EL %0'vE 04'205'52- 00°Zv9'se 0E'6EL'EL 000
%6 Ve 9L°2LL'ST 00°065'6€ yZ L18'EL %6'vE 9L'ZLL'Se 00'065'6€ vz L18'el 000
%¥'ve 8S°EvL e 00'68L'9¢ rive'et %Y've 8S°EVL'VT- 00'68L'9€ Y v 000
%9've LE'908' L1 00'260'%9 £9'681'2C %9VE LE°906' L~ 00'Z60'r9 £€9'681'22 000
%9YE 00°000'89" 00°000'p01 00°000'9€ %9'vE 00°000'89- 00°000'704 00°000'9€ 000
%L '8E vE9LS'T 00504’y 99885t %L '8E Ye9L§'e- 00'S0L'Y 99'885°L 0o
%6'2E BLBLL L 00'€SS'LL 18'ELL'S %6'2¢ 616211 00°€55'LL 18'ELL'S 000
%EVE £0'19e'se- 000L8'ES 16'8v¥'8L %EVE €0°'19E'6E- 00018'eS 16'8vp'8L 000
%S L2 6£258'ChHi- 00'995'6514 \9eLL'ey %SG LT 6£Z58°CL- 00'995'65 4 L9ELL'ey o0
%108 09'902'¢- 00°000'0Y 0b'€62'9E %406 09'90.'¢- 00°000'0Y op'e62'9e 000
%00 00°00L'bL- 00°004'L L 000 %00 00'00L'LL~ 00'004'LL 000 000
%L'EE 0615299 00°000'004 oL'grl'ee %L 'EE 06'152'99- 00°000°004 oLyl 000
%LEY ¥ vBE'b- 00008'L 9b'sop'e %l'EY pSYeE v~ 00008'L ay'SOp'e 000
%16y 09'i6L'e- 000.2'9 or'8.0'c %Ll'6¥ 09'16L'e- 00°042'9 ov'8L0'e 000
%¥'12 ¥6'20Z'L- 00°0€S'} 90°/Z€ %¥y'iZ ¥6°202'}- 000E5't 90°/2Z¢E 000
jebpng oy, 39bpng ioaQ § jabpng ZL 300 - Ine jabpng j0 9,  3abpng ieaQ § 1ebpng ZL 190 - Inp jebpng jo %,  196png 18AQ § 196png ZL 300 - Inr
vioL suopesadQ sapaysid

€102 unp-z40z AN - senjoy "sajabpng
sainjipuadxg pue SanuaAady Jo Juawalels

pieog saueuajulep 9 uogeiadp ewnyoes

WO - asuadxy UONEIO|Y - LEPS
uoneyodsues] - Zgps
uopewuolul syand . LEYS i 7
jaARiL . OSYS

abea|iy 40199410 - LZVS:
saag Jo30aaq - 92§
uonduasqngjuoneonpy ssfojdwy - §Zpsg
Jueynsuoy Je3ndwod - gLys”
S19SSY Paxid UIWPY - 9LYG
sang diyssoquop - §Lbs

SN - bib§
SUCHEIIUNWIWOYD « £LPS
asuadx3 ulWwpyY "ISIW - LS
sasea / juawdinbg aso - L1pS
soljddng 83140 / ebeysod - 0LbS
JURISISSY 2ANRNSILIUPY - 60YS
1aBeuep aAlensILILIPY - BOVS
ad - e6a7 - Lovs
ajegiy Auedwo? - govs
Krefes W9 - sovs
Aejaasag unupy - yoys
eold Auedwod . govs
SuIdied - Zovs
*dwio) SIONIOM B IESH - LOVS

SANUAHSH - NINAY 2 TYHINTD - 00bS

FAILVALSININGY B TVHINAD - 666 B10L

asuadx3y uoneo[dy - £LES 1eJ0L

1330 - 9suadx3 uoyeao|ay - £EES
0/0 - WO osuadxy uoHEd0AY - L-£EES
asuadx3 uoleoolay - £CES
uopeuodsuel) - ZeC§
uoyeuuojul oljand - LEES
SO3UIBJUOD/I9ARI] UILPY - 0£ES
suonduasqng/buluies) dw3 . gZes
juelnsuo) 1andwod - gLes
S}OSSY paxid URLPY - 9LES
sang diysiaquiay - SIS
sapiinn - vies
suoBedUNWWOY - £LES
sasuadxg ujpy osiy - ZLES
sasea/dinbg 2010 - LIES
dx3 aawyorebeisod - 01€S
1auueld S32IN0S3Y JAIeM - L0ES
JURISISSY IANRASILIWPY - 90ES
Aigja109g aAREASUILILPY . YOES
1abruel IARBASIVILPY . LOCS
Kiepeg 1abeuely - 00€S
uwpY JHvOW Auedwod - 592
upy vol4 Aueduwio) . 092§
S¥3d - 052§
dwo? siexniom 3 YileeH - 1025
aouesnsut A)iiger - 002§
Hpny - 1-10LS
12627 - 0015

sa94 J030ai1q - 000§ ieloL

13Y3Q - S994 10302410 - 000§
aBea|liy Jo3004Q - 100S
$394 10)03413 - 0005
ANLYHLSININGY 8 TVHINITD * 6667

sisegy [ensooy
ZLivLiLL
Wd se-eh



g abed . < V

%0°001 £6'pSY0EY 000 £4'YSP'0cy %0°001 95'615'186 00°0 95°6V5'186 %0'00} £0°660°155- 000 £0°§60°155" awosul 18N
%L'8 IYE6E'20L'S-  00'SZ6'PSL'L  E€GTLES'TG0'T %ELT LLBLB'6Y0'-  00'0SP'LbL'S  62°0£5'/80'L %9’ Ly OLELY'TS0-  00'GLP'L00T 2100656 asuadxg jejo1
%0'0 00°000'Z- 00°000'2 000 %00 00'000'2- 00'000'2 000 000 ASNAJNT LSTHILNI - 9002
%00 00'0 000 000 000 000 AOYINYA WHOLS - 009 [e10)
%00 000 000 000 000 000 afieweq o114 eoRZ - 2009
IOVNYA WHOLS - 00¥9
%069 Sb'£9G'/82- 00'000'826 SG'9EY'0PS 000 %0'69 S¥'€9G'/82- 00'000'826 GG '9EV'Or9 LNIWIONVHNI LYLIGVH - 00€9 [e10),
%L0L £€'€0€'992- 00°000'068 19969629 00°0 %104 €E'E0£'992- 00°000'068 19'969'€29 L# Buissoid %0319 210D - 80E9
%8’ LYy ZL'092'8L- 00°000'5€ 88'6£4'91 000 %8'Ly 21'092'8L- 00°000'5€ 88'65L'94 o0 - subisa@ Bunaauibug - pog9
%00 00°000'¢- 00000 000 000 %00 00000°¢- 00000’ 000 uoddng sjoafoid Aseinquy - £0€9
ANIWIONVHNI LYLIGVH - 00€9
%9EL 9/'695'902- 00°000'6€2 Y2 0ey'2e 000 %9EL 9/'695'902- 00°000'6€2 yeOey'ze SIILIALLOY SIIYIHSI - 0029 [BI0L
%00 0000021~ 00°000'Z4 000 000 %00 00°000'24- 0000024 000 9S() |9PON 2IBMIOAIY YAS - 1129
%00 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000 000 %00 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000 Bugpun peayjealg g aAne|siBe - 20Z9
%Ly 09'050°k L~ 00°000'0Z ov'6v6'8 000 %l'by 0905044~ 00°000°02 0v'6v6'8 weiBoid uopeio)ssy 8311 NEO - L029
%00 00°000's- 00'000'G 000 000 %00 00°000'S- 00°000'S 000 Bupung wea] ysi4 fjunod U - 909
%L ¥T 05'Z95'95- 00°000'G. 05°2€5'8L 000 %LYT 05'29¥'95- 00°000'52 05°2€5'81 weiboid ebneo weang §98N - 5029
%L'SZ oL'gzy's- 00'000°04 06'LL5'C 000 %L'GC oL'8zy'L- 00°000°0¢ 06'18'C uoddng [edjuyoa | ABojoIPAH HAS - ¥0Z9
%00 00°000'04- 00°000°0% 000 000 %00 00°000°0L- 00°000'CL 000 uoddng [eajuydal sweds - €029
%6'S LgLLp'e- 00°000°0L 61'885 000 %6'G 18'LLb'6 00°000°04 61'885 Buiddew pue gi9 - 2029
%61 SL'9L2'06- 00°000'Z6 seesl't 000 %64 SL'912'08" 00°000'26 sz'esl't uopejuawa|dwi diNd - 1029
SAILINLLOY STHHIHSIH - 0029
%S'Sh §5'829'4€8'2-  00'00S'6YE'S Sy'128'LLS %SGt G9'8Z9'LER'C-  00'005'6VE'E SY'L28'218 000 SLO3ro¥d WIDAdS - 0009 eI10L
%00 00°000'22- 00'000'£2 000 %00 00°000'22- 00°000'22 000 000 | aseYd 1m0 BXEU| 9XeT/dN - 9019
%E'L9 26'95€' L 00'005'22 8FEVL'SE %E'L9 25'95€'L- 00'005'22 8b'EPL'GL 000 1ajaly Atepunog yaeay Jamo - p0L9
%EGL G2'/22'80L'T-  00°000'00Z'€ SL'TLL06Y %EGL §Z'/T2'60L'C-  00'000'00Z'E GL'TLL'0BY 000 JUUNWIOS - €019
%1 '¥e £5°065'L 0000004 15'60¥'2 %L ¥2 £5'065'L- 00°000°0% 1S'60V'T 000 Buiddeyy pue §i9 - 2609
%00 00°000'G2Z- 00'000'5Z 000 %00 00°000's2- 00°000'52 000 000 uBisaq g ue|d roidw| 908 - Z609
%8V 8G'5v5'Ce- 00°000'0€ TYYSY'L %8'¥Z 85'6¥5'22- 00'000'0€ ZrvS'L 000 Buipling 39110 GNOD - 0609
%00 000 000 000 000 000 Jieday spunoioBpid GNOD - 1-0609
%09 11'806'2€- 00°000'S€ £2°160'C %0'9 12'806'zE- 00°000'5E €2'160'C 000 Yavos - 2909
$193ro¥d TVI03dS - 0009
%00 00°000'€- 00°000°€ 000 %00 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000 000 lepenioy 9340 - ZLSS
%00 00'000'G- 00000'S 000 %00 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000 000 ueld 164 1ojem “Boy pajesBojuy - 045G
%S'GE Zy'08L'812- 00'€8Z'6EE 86'206'02L 000 %S'GE zr'osL'elz- 00'€8Z'6€€ 89'205'024 SIRIHSI - NINQY 2 TVHINIO - 00¥§ lejol
%0'vE B6'ZELEL" 00'808'0¢2 L0'GL0'L 000 %0'vE 66ZELEL" 00'808'0Z 10'620'2 lauueld S20UN0SBY I19JEM - 0SPS
%00 00°000'}- 00°000°L 000 000 %0'0 00°000't- 00°000'+ 000 asuadx3 Jsasaju| sjoafoid ystd - 06YS
%6 or 284} 00°00€'LZ 09'ZrS'st 000 %L'L6 [N 00°00€'+2 09'ZvS'sL su) Auadoid 2 qert - £pys
%0'0 00°00€'9" 00°00€'9 000 000 %00 00°00€'9 00'00€'9 000 wny - Lbps
%0°004 96'v8E 000 96'78E 000 %0'001 96'98¢ 000 96'v8E D - asuadx3 UoHeIO[BY - ££HS (BI0L
%102 0L°088'- 90'616'L 96'¥8E 000 %102 OL0ES b~ 90'GL6'L 96'¥8E 12410 - WO - 9suadx3 UoREIOIRY - £EVS
%00 90'616'L 00'G16'L- 000 000 %0°0 90'Gi6't 90°GLE L 000 0/ - WO asuadx3 uoyeaolay - L-££ps
1bpng 0y, 3eBpngianQ § 196png 21190 - 1nr jobpng 40 %  196png 4940 § 188png ZL0-Inr 1ebpng oy 198png seA0 § 1ebpng ZLPO-Inf
vL0L suonesadQ sauaysidy
€10z unr-zLozZ Ainr - sienjoy °sa Jabpng siseg [ensaoy
sainjipuadxy pue SONUIAY }O Juswdlelg chvin

pieog asueusjuiel g uopelado ewnyoe) Wd 5€:21



<AlF Regular Monthly Statement

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

https://laifins.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif
November 12, 2012

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017

Effective Transaction ITran  Confirm
Type Number

10/15/2012 10/12/2012 QRD 1376234

Date Date

Account Summary

Total Deposit:
Total Withdrawal:

PMIA Averase Monthly Yields

Tran Type Definitions October 2:
Authorized Caller Amount
SYSTEM 3.46
3.46 Beginning Balance: 3,872.06
0.00 Ending Balance: 3,875.52

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of_Q_('_’@M_, 2012, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a

complete and accurate summary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

-

6 VRN E %ﬁ—g{,AM/
Secretary 7

ITEM# __3b

PAGE i




OIFELLLIT LRI

BANK & TRUST

P.0.Box 60839, Santa Barbara, CA93160-0839

Banking Statement
Statement Period: 10/01/2012 to 10/31/2012

5769

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Public Interest Checking

Our Community. Your Bank. Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Master Contract Renewal Fund

It is our objective to assist you in selecting products and Account Number 102335072
services that meet your personal and business needs. if Interest Paid YTD 69.08
you have any questions regarding your account, please Interest Paid Last Year 47.87

feel free to call or visit one of our bankers for assistance. )
Deposit Account Recap

Beginning Balance as of

October 1, 2012 150,239.60
2 Deposits (Plus) 79,675.56

Ending Balance as of
October 31, 2012 229,915.16
Interest Paid 8.56

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of _Q@@QBL, 2012, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a

complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the
period indicated.

“/ /‘!';/j et
Secretary :

& PAGE (D




NIFARL KSR SRJRENBDIERUI]

BANK & TRUST

Banking Statement
P0.Box60839, SantaBarbara, CA 93160-0833 Statement Period: 10/01/2012 to 10/31/2012

5770

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 83105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(388) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Public Capital Tiered MMDA ‘

Our Community. Your Bank. Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Cachuma Project Trust Fund

It is our objective to assist you in selecting products and Account Number 102335080
services that meet your personal and business needs. If Interest Paid YTD 146.08
you have any questions regarding your account, please Interest Paid Last Year 383.00

feel free to call or visit one of our bankers for assistance.
Deposit Account Recap

Beginning Balance as of

October 1, 2012 61,781.25

2 Deposits (Plus) 7,154.27

Ending Balance as of N
October 31, 2012 68,935.52
Interest Paid 16.27

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of ( m%z , 2012, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

period indicated.

ey , ‘
[ ee o S ppiri " ITEM# __3b
Secretary / PAGE / /




1113112

Accrual Basis

1050 - GEN
FUND

Payment of Claims
As of October 31, 2012

Date Num Name Memo Amount
10/03/2012 21272 ACWA-Joint Powers Insurance Authority Workers Comp Program 7/1-9/30/12 -7,397.34
10/03/2012 21273 Business Card GM-Replacement parts-water truck/meal-mtg/staff -2,971.27

refreshments/GM airfare-parking/Hayward-ADA ramp

materials

AM-Website hosting/satellite fee -154.64
10/03/2012 21274 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services Postage meter property tax -27.94
10/09/2012 21275 COMB - Revolving Fund Oct payrolls/taxes -126,289.01
10/09/2012 21276 HACH Company Materials & supplies for NP instrumentation PO#9122 -11,809.44
10/10/2012 21277 Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mtce -260.77
10/10/2012 21278 Aqua-Flo Supply Slip caps/hose -104.94
10/10/2012 21279 ATA&T Sep statement -267.74
10/10/2012 21280 Buena Tool Co. Chop saw blades -73.98
10/10/2012 21281 Cachuma O & M Board-Renewal Fund Transfer of GWD Water Year 12/13 funds -79,667.00
10/10/2012 21282 CIO Solutions, LP Maintain IT-Oct/Postini-Oct (spam)/internal hard drive/ -2,658.70

Endpoint antivirus 1 yr
10/10/2012 21283 Culligan Water RO system Oct -24.95
10/10/2012 21284 Dale Francisco Sep mtg fees -132.60
10/10/2012 21285 David Baum Reimb-travel/mileage -728.16
10/10/2012 21286 Dennis E. Beebe Sep mtg fees -159.48
10/10/2012 21287 Draganchuk Alarm Systems Alarm monitoring 10/1-12/31/12 -82.50
10/10/2012 21288 ECHO Communications Answering service -62.00
10/10/2012 21289 Famcon Pipe & Supply Ftanges/valve box/gaskets/nuts/bolts/steel spool -2,448.68
10/10/2012 21290 Farwest Corrosion Control Co. Rectifier replacement PO#9133 -7,625.00
10/10/2012 21291 GE Capital Copiers-Lease agmts-KM-4035E/TASKalfa -570.72
10/10/2012 21292 Graybar Electric Company, Inc. Screwdriver set/fluke acv detector (sml tools) -68.09
10/10/2012 21293 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Ant/pest control -108.00
10/10/2012 21294 J&C Services Cleaning services 8/24, 31, 9/7, 14 -600.00
10/10/2012 21295 Laser Cartridge Co. Cartridge recharge 4600 -139.75
10/10/2012 21296 Lauren W. Hanson Sep mig fees -267.10
10/10/2012 21297 MarBorg Industries Green waste tickets -60.91
10/10/2012 21298 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP General/Elevator/MURRP-Aug -8,045.60

Brown/Salentine-Aug -4,922.00

General/Oak tree-Aug (Fisheries Dept) -391.00

Quiota Creek-Aug (Fisheries Dept) -989.00
10/10/2012 21299 Nextel Communications Cellular -636.39
10/10/2012 21300 Northern Safety Co. Inc. Safety vests/hardhats/ppe gown PO#9153 -186.42
10/10/2012 21301 Permacolor, Inc. Paint-spools -150.00
10/10/2012 21302 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services Postage meter lease 10/10/12-1/10/13 -442.86
10/10/2012 21303 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental -60.45
10/10/2012 21304 Prudential Overall Supply Mats -120.65
10/10/2012 21305 Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mtce-NP elevator -278.12
10/10/2012 21306 Robert R. Lieberknecht Sep mtg fees -143.73
10/10/2012 21307 Smitty's Towing Towing charges veh#116 '00b Chev -50.00
10/10/2012 21308 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations -2,101.88
10/10/2012 21309 Specialty Tool, LTD Nuts/bolts/hand cleaner -87.45
10/10/2012 21310 Staples Contract and Commercial, inc. Office supplies -388.01
10/10/2012 21311 Sun Coast Rentals Forklift-Toro Canyon meter project/chipper -298.50
10/10/2012 21312 TechnoFlo Systems 27" FPI 3941 Multi-mag meter (Boundary meter) PO#9143 -15,143.48
10/10/2012 21313 Tierra Contracting, inc. Asphalt repair-ADA ramp PO#12-13-04 -2,000.00
10/10/2012 21314 Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. New ticket charges-34 -51.00
10/10/2012 21315 UPS Shipping charges -52.06
10/10/2012 21316 W. Douglas Morgan Sep mtg fees -278.20
10/10/2012 21317 Wright Express Fleet Services Fuel (fleet) -2,977.69
10/11/2012 21318 Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA 11/1-12/1/12 coverage -21,099.24
10/11/2012 21319 Cardno ENTRIX Permit Support-MURRP-Jul -54.08
10/11/2012 21320 City of Santa-Barbara Refuse/recycle 8/28-9/27/12 -182.14
10/11/2012 21321 Coastal Copy, LP Mtce agmts-copiers-KM-4035E/TASKalfa -278.47
10/11/2012 21322 County of Santa--Barbara Mulch-Oak Tree program/green waste -220.26
10/11/2012 21323 Cox Communications Business internet Oct -195.00
10/11/2012 21324 GE Capital Copier lease TASKalfa Billing ID#90136047559 -133.61
10/11/2012 21325 Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC  Labor Compliance for Prop 50-MURRP-Sep -637.00
10/11/2012 21326 Home Depot Credit Services Paint-GATO/ADA ramp & door materials-supplies -930.88
10/11/2012 21327 Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting Arborist services-Oak Tree Program-Sep -720.00
10/11/2012 21328 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets -475.90
10/11/2012 21329 O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. Qil -36.14

lTEM #3C Page 1 of 2

PAGE _|




11/13112

Accrual Basis

Payment of Claims
As of October 31, 2012

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND

TOTAL

Date Num Name Memo Amount
10/11/2012 21330 Paychex, Inc. 9/14, 28 payrolis/taxes -287.60
10/11/2012 21331 Permacolor, Inc. Spool -104.91
10/11/2012 21332 Premiere Global Services Conf. calls Sep -227.13
10/11/2012 21333 Quinn Company Seals/fuel filter-backhoe -42.68
10/11/2012 21334 SB Home Improvement Center Clamps/lumber/pipe wrap -133.71
10/11/2012 21335 Southern California Edison Outlying stations -46.37
10/11/2012 21336 Staples Credit Plan Ofc supp-ops crew -23.68
10/11/2012 21337 Sun Coast Rentals Compactor/jack-Toro Canyon meter project -231.00
10/11/2012 21338 Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations -472.21
10/11/2012 21339 Verizon Wireless Cellular/modems -321.68
10/19/2012 21340 Bureau of Reclamation 1st Period Entitlement 10/1/12-4/1/13 Cont#175R-1802R -773,367.80
10/23/2012 21341 Lash Construction, Inc. Base-Lauro yard -64.65
10/23/2012 21342 MapLogic Corporation Maplogic Layout Mgr Annual Mtce 10/9/12-9/8/13 -250.00
10/23/2012 21343 Pacific Auto Body Silverado-tailgate repair -530.22
10/23/2012 21344 Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. Quiota Crk xng 7-progress invi -226,848.60
10/23/2012 21345 PG&E NP/Tecolote tunnel -301.24
10/23/2012 21346 Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. ID# Stetson-BO/FMP Implementation-tech supp-Jul -2,255.97

Stetson-SYR Hydrology supp-Jul
10/23/2012 21347 Scott Engblom Bulb/battery/hose mender/QC bridge refreshments -54.60
10/23/2012 21348 Southern California Edison Foothill Rd -39.14
10/23/2012 21349 Verizon California SCADA -502.50
10/25/2012 21350 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash -287.20
10/25/2012 21351 Blois Construction, Inc. Payment #10-Construction portion-MURRP -473,880.00
-1,789,790.81
-1,789,790.81
'TEM # 3 C Page 2 of 2

PAGE __ X




9:12 AM comb?2

10/15/12
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July through October 2012
Date Memo Debit

Acacia Erosion Control, Inc.

10/26/2012  Hydroseeding-MURRP PO#12-13-05 9,750.00
Total Acacia Erosion Control, Inc. 9,750.00
Acorn Landscape Management Co.

07/25/2012 Scheduled mtce-l.auro yard 260.77

08/25/2012  Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard 260.77

09/25/2012 Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard 260.77

10/25/2012  Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard 260.77
Total Acorn Landscape Management Co. 1,043.08
ACWA-Joint Powers Insurance Authority

09/30/2012  Ops/FD/Admin 7/1-9/30/12 workers comp 7,397.34
Total ACWA-Joint Powers insurance Authority 7,397.34
ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority

07/31/2012  Auto/Gen Liab Prog 10/1/12-9/30/13 policy year 55,836.00
Total ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority 55,836.00
ACWA/JPIA-EAP

07/01/2012  Jul EAP 53.10

07/09/2012  Aug EAP 53.10
Total ACWA/JPIA-EAP ) 106.20
All Around Landscape Supply ’ _

07/02/2012  PVC pipe ’ 9.84

07/03/2012 Slip/adapters 26.06

08/14/2012  Couplings/bushings/slips/sealant 25.92

08/15/2012  Adapters/couplings/slips 14.72

08/16/2012  Couplings/adapters - 80.33

10/11/2012  Straw wattle/stakes 32.36
Total All Around Landscape Supply ' 189.23 -
Aqua-Flo Supply

07/03/2012  Coupling/bushing PVC/primer/glue 100.74

08/10/2012 Materials for Carp Res line wash project 107.50

08/24/2012  PVC/slip cap/reducer bushing 28.16

09/25/2012  Slip caps 8.44

09/25/2012 Hose . 96.50
Total Aqua-Flo Supply 341.34
Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA

07/01/2012  7/1-8/1/12 coverage 21,258.76

07/09/2012  8/1-9/1/12 coverage 21,328.06

08/02/2012  9/1-10/1/12 coverage 21,056.32

09/05/2012  10/1-11/1/12 coverage 21,044.97

10/04/2012 11/1-12/1/12 coverage 21,056.52
Total Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA 105,744.63
AT&T

07/27/2012  Jul statement 715.45

08/27/2012  Aug statement 389.41

09/27/2012 Sep statement 267.74

10/27/2012  Oct statement 348.26
Total AT&T 1,720.86
Bedrock Building Supplies

10/10/2012  Sand 63.57

10/17/2012  Gravel 102.36
Total Bedrock Building Supplies 165.93

ITEM# _2c

Bage 1 of 15

PAGE __~2




9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb?2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through October 2012

Big Brand Tire Company

Total Big Brand Tire Company
Blois Construction, Inc.

Total Blois Construction, Inc.
Boone Graphics

Total Boone Graphics
Buena Tool Co.

Total Buena Tool Co.
Business Card

Total Business Card

Date Memo Debit
08/09/2012  Oil changeffilter-Highlander 43.82
43.82
08/01/2012  Retention-Pay Req#7-Construction portion-MURRP 28,121.43
08/01/2012  Pay Reg#7-Construction portion-MURRP 253,092.82
09/01/2012 Pay Req#8-Construction portion-MURRP 112,897.44
09/01/2012  Retention-Pay Req#8-Construction portion-MURRP 12,544.16
09/30/2012  Pay Reqg#9-Construction portion-MURRP 64,958.35
09/30/2012  Retention-Pay Req#9-Construction portion-MURRP 7,217.60
478,831.80
10/10/2012  Letterhead/blank stock PO#9160 340.02
340.02
10/01/2012  Chop saw blades 73.98
73.98
07/18/2012 GM-Parking-Mtg at County 3.00
07/18/2012  GM-Gas treatment for S-10 11.62
07/18/2012  AM-Satellite set-up/1st monthly fee 345.89
07/18/2012  AM-Webhost 14.95
07/18/2012  AM-APWA Int'l Public Works Expo-Anaheim (MEmami) 435.00
08/18/2012  AM-Book (on Oak trees) 58.99
08/18/2012  AM-Checks/envelopes 481.07
08/18/2012 AM-Satellite monthly fee 49.99
08/18/2012  AM-Webhost 242.89
08/18/2012  GM-Notary fee-Brown property easement 30.00
08/18/2012  GM-Fuel/Fleet mtce/mtce supplies 46.29
08/18/2012  GM-Fleet mtce 3.85
08/18/2012  GM-GM airfare/parking 776.20
08/18/2012  GM-Water Dist class-(IVatankhah)/Water Treatment Plant class-(BMowry) 184.55
08/18/2012 GM-Staff refreshments/lunch-dam tender training 140.48
08/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments 8.80
09/18/2012  GM-Replacement parts for water truck 113.12
09/18/2012  GM-Meal-mtg expense/staff refreshments 62.70
09/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments 22.58
09/18/2012  GM-airfare/parking 312.90
09/18/2012  GM-airfare/parking 134.10
09/18/2012  GM-Hayward lumber-ADA ramp materials 2,325.87
09/18/2012  AM-Satellite monthly fee 49.99
09/18/2012  AM-Website hosting 104.65
10/18/2012  AM-Camera rental for Quiota Crk bridge install 265.00
10/18/2012  AM-Satellite monthly fee 49.99
10/18/2012  AM-Website hosting 14.95
10/18/2012  GM-Flanged tube meter/60" register extension 2,806.77
10/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments 41.32
10/18/2012  GM-Parking-IRWMP mtg 3.00
10/18/2012  GM-Parking-LAX 60.00
10/18/2012  GM-ADA toilet-plumbing supplies/lunch for T Brown 801.26
10,001.77

ITEM # 3L Page 2 of 15

PAGE

b




9:12 AM comb?2
10/15/12
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July through October 2012
Date Memo Debit
Cabela's Marketing & Brand Mgt Inc.
08/15/2012  Heavy canvas bags-PPE PO#9148 131.93
Total Cabela's Marketing & Brand Mgt Inc. 131.93
Cardno ENTRIX
09/18/2012  Permit Support-MURRP-Jul 54.08
Total Cardno ENTRIX 54.08
Cashier, DPR
09/05/2012  QAC renewal-SKing#126761 60.00
Total Cashier, DPR 60.00
CDPH-OCP
07/03/2012  Grade 1 Water Treatment Operator Cert-SKing 70.00
08/08/2012  Grade 3 Water Treatment App fee-BMowry 100.00
Total COPH-OCP 170.00
Central Machine & Welding
08/15/2012  Labor-modify pipe spools-NP bypass 1,219.73
10/22/2012  Steel stock-Lauro hand rail 29.79
Total Central Machine & Welding 1,249.52
Channel City Lumber
08/03/2012  Tree stakes-Oak Tree Program 150.31
08/08/2012  Tree stakes-Oak Tree Program 150.31
08/13/2012  Tree stakes/util knife/ppe (hats)-Oak Tree Program 170.75
08/21/2012  Treated round stakes 8' 138.29
08/21/2012  Tree snippers 30.15
08/22/2012  Treated round stakes 8' 120.25
10/16/2012 Fasteners 36.12
10/23/2012  Jute staples/treated round stakes 171.84
10/30/2012  Treated round stakes 150.31
Total Channel City Lumber 1,118.33
CIO Solutions, LP
07/01/2012  JCare/Essential supp 7/24/12-7/23/13 649.82
07/05/2012  Maintain IT-Jul 1,800.00
07/05/2012  Postini-Jul 45.00
08/01/2012 Maintain IT-Aug 1,800.00
08/07/2012  Postini-Aug 45.00
09/04/2012  Postini-Sep 45.00
09/04/2012  Maintain IT-Sep 1,800.00
09/18/2012 Endpoint antivirus 1 yr-all computers 577.73
09/26/2012  Internal hard drive (for 'scott’) 235.97
10/01/2012  Postini-Oct 45.00
10/01/2012  Maintain IT-Oct 1,800.00
Total CIO Solutions, LP 8,843.52
City of Santa-Barbara
07/31/2012  Refuse/recycle 6/26-7/30/12 182.14
08/29/2012  Refuse/recycle 7/30-8/28/12 182.14
09/27/2012 Refuse/recycle 8/28-9/27/12 182.14
10/30/2012  Refuselrecycle 9/27-10/29/12 182.14
Total City of Santa-Barbara 728.56
City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores
08/31/2012  Gloves/ear plugs/masks 273.72
08/31/2012  Flag 63.94
Total City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores 337.66

'TEM # ——Lﬁege 3of 15

PAGE




9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through October 2012

Date Memo Debit
Coastal Copy, LP
08/02/2012  Mtce agmt TASKalfa 250ci 6/20-7/19/12 26.18
08/02/2012  Mtce agmt KM-C4035E 6/9-7/8/12 393.66
08/28/2012  Mtce agmt KM-C4035E 7/9-8/8/12 107.91
08/28/2012  Mtce agmt TASKalfa 7/20-8/19/12 8.47
09/27/12012  Mtce agmt TASKalfa 8/20-9/19/12 11.54
09/27/2012  Mtce agmt KM-C4035 8/9-9/8/12 266.93
10/23/2012  Mtce agmt KM-C4035 9/9-10/8/12 223.41
10/23/2012  Mtce agmt TASKalfa 9/20-10/19/12 26.82
Total Coastal Copy, LP 1,064.92
COMB-Petty Cash
07/05/2012 Mounting for satellite 80.00
07/31/2012  Fleet vehicle mice/water for pump/fuel for truck 162.00
07/31/2012  Fleet vehicle mtce 73.00
07/31/2012  Refreshments-Damtenders training 24.76
08/31/2012  Fleet vehicle mtce 235.00
08/31/2012  Sunscreen 9.69
08/31/2012  Fencing 49.54
09/25/2012  Fleet vehicle mtce 200.00
09/25/2012  Bolt cutter L 19.92
09/25/2012 Bug spray/poison oak medicine 59.24
09/25/2012  Tree tags for.oaks . 25.18
10/24/2012 F|§et vehicle mtce/remote battéry 216.46
10/24/2012 Fleet vehicle mtce/remote battery 14.46
10/24/2012  Misc supplies 5.92
10/24/2012  Tree tags for oaks 50.36
Total COMB-Petty Cash 1,225.53
CONTECH Engineered Solutions
08/09/2012 1/3 Deposit on bridge Quiota Crk xng 7 53,684.76
10/04/2012  Final inv-bridge Quiota Crk xng 7 107,870.09
Total CONTECH Engineered Solutions 161,554.85
County of Santa--Barbara
09/05/2012  Clean rubble 33.25
09/05/2012  Muich 180.00
09/06/2012  Mulch 203.10
09/20/2012 Green waste 17.16
10/16/2012 Green waste 10.00
Total County of Santa--Barbara 443.51
County of SB
08/09/2012  Quiota Creek Xng#7 Encroachment Permit Fee 20,744.76
Total County of SB 20,744.76
Cox Communications
07/01/2012  Business Internet Jul 185.25
08/02/2012  Business Internet Aug 204.75
09/01/2012  Business Internet Sep 195.00
10/01/2012 Business Internet Oct 195.00
Total Cox Communications 780.00
Crop Production Services, Inc.
10/24/2012  Rodent bait 245.43
Total Crop Production Services, Inc 24543

ITEM # 3¢ 3




9:12 AM comb?2

10/15/12
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July through October 2012
Date Memo Debit
Culligan Water
07/01/2012 RO System Jul 24.95
07/31/2012 RO System Aug 24.95
08/31/2012 RO System Sep 24.95
09/30/2012 RO System Oct 24.95
10/31/2012 RO System Nov 24.95
Total Culligan Water- 124.75
Dale Francisco
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 83.20
07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 2.99
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 44 .80
07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 1.61
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 166.40
08/31/2012 Aug Mileage 5.98
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 89.60
08/31/2012 Aug Mileage 3.22
09/30/2012  Sep Fees 83.20
09/30/2012 Sep Mileage 2.99
09/30/2012  Sep Fees 44.80
09/30/2012  Sep Mileage 1.61
10/31/2012  Oct Fees 83.20
10/31/2012  Oct Mileage : ‘ ) 2.99
10/31/2012  Oct Fees 44.80
10/31/2012  Oct Mileage . ‘ L - 1.61
Total Dale Francisco 663.00
David Baum
09/30/2012 Reimb-travel/mileage . 728.16
Total David Baum 728.16
David Flora
07/01/2012  Reimb steel toe boots = - 107.74
Total David Flora 107.74
Dennis E. Beebe
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 249.60
07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 61.37
07/31/2012  Ju!l Fees 134.40
07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 33.05
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 166.40
08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 40.92
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 89.60
08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 22.03
09/30/2012  Sep Fees 83.20
09/30/2012 Sep Mileage 20.46
09/30/2012 Sep Fees 44 .80
09/30/2012  Sep Mileage 11.02
10/31/2012  Oct Fees 83.20
10/31/2012  Oct Mileage 20.46
10/31/2012 Oct Fees 44.80
10/31/2012  Oct Mileage 11.02
Total Dennis E. Beebe 1,116.33
'TEM # 3 of 15

PAGE __ 7



9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb?2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through October 2012

Date Memo Debit

Draganchuk Alarm Systems

07/01/2012  Alarm monitoring 7/1-9/30/12 82.50

10/01/2012  Alarm monitoring 10/1-12/31/12 82.50
Total Draganchuk Alarm Systems 165.00
ECHO Communications

08/01/2012  Answering service 63.20

09/01/2012  Answering service 64.40

10/01/2012  Answering service 62.00
Total ECHO Communications 189.60
Famcon Pipe & Supply

07/26/2012 Clamps/couplers-SP Rd repair PO#9141 703.61

08/03/2012  Steel blind flanges PO#9138 4,434.99

08/09/2012  Flange, companion 4" PO#9138 23.71

08/09/2012 2" thread o-let PO#9146 16.11

08/10/2012 2 1/2" thread o-let PO#9145 45.26

09/01/2012 10" 501 gaskets PO#9147 207.48

09/06/2012  Adjustable pipe support/gasket PO#9151 185.33

09/18/2012 Flanges PO#9155 31.25

09/27/2012 Flange steel spool PO#93156 447 .16

10/02/2012 Flanges/valve box/gaskets/nuts/bolts PO#9159 1,762.79
Total Famcon Pipe & Supply ‘ 7,857.69°
Farwest Corrosion Control Co.

10/31/2012  Promag condenser anode/mounting kit PO#9167 847.59
Total Farwest Corrosion Control Co. 847.59
Federal Express

07/20/2012  Mailing-ACWA docs 59.65
Total Federal Express 59.65
Fence Factory

10/16/2012  Tubing 149.34
Total Fence Factory 149.34
Forestry Suppliers, Inc.

10/12/2012  Rain gauge 121.27

10/12/2012  Water proof paper 69.42
Total Forestry Suppliers, Inc. 190.69
Fugro Consultants, Inc.

10/04/2012  Quiota xng 7 bridge xngs geotech services Jul-Sep 2,902.50
Total Fugro Consultants, Inc. 2,902.50
GE Capital

07/01/2012  Lease agmt TASKalfa Billing ID#90136047559 133.61

07/22/2012  Lease agmt KM-C4035E Billing ID#90133933786 494.57

08/01/2012  Lease agmt TASKalfa Billing ID#90136047559 133.61

08/22/2012  Lease agmt KM-C4035 Billing ID#90133933786 49457

09/02/2012  Lease agmt TASKalfa Billing ID#90136047559 133.61

09/23/2012  Lease agmt KM-C4035 Billing 1D#90133933786 494.57

09/23/2012  Property tax KM-C4035 Billing 1D#90133933786 76.15

09/30/2012  Copier lease TASKalfa Billing ID#90136047559 133.61

10/21/2012  Copier lease KM-C4035 Billing ID#90133933786 494.57

10/31/2012  Copier lease TASKalfa Billing 1D#90136047559 133.61
Total GE Capital 2,722.48
Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC

08/01/2012  Labor Compliance for Prop 50-MURRP-Jul 637.00

09/01/2012 Labor Compliance for Prop 50-MURRP-Aug 637.00

ETEM # SC- Page 6 of 15
PAGE %




9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb2
Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through October 2012

Date Memo Debit
09/30/2012  Labor Compliance for Prop 50-MURRP-Sep 637.00
Total Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC 1,911.00
Goleta Building Materials, Inc.
07/06/2012  Legend wall cap 51.36
08/23/2012  Crushed blend gravel 64.65
08/23/2012 Crushed blend grave! 129.30
09/04/2012  Silt fence w/stakes 353.12
Total Goleta Building Materials, Inc. 598.43
Grainger
10/01/2012  Fixed ladder-Lauro inflow vault PO#9161 545.22
10/16/2012 Slip on cross-Lauro inflow vault PO#6164 52.88
Total Grainger 598.10
Graybar Electric Company, Inc.
07/16/2012 Conduit/couplings/elbow/sealant 47.09
07/17/2012  Electrical cable 18.94
08/14/2012  Insulated cable 13.08
08/14/2012  Headlight (tool) 36.69
08/16/2012 Insulated cable/coil 13.48
09/13/2012 Screwdriver set/fluke acv detector (sml tools) 68.09
Total Graybar Electric Company, Inc. 197.37
HDR Engineering, Inc.
10/01/2012  Independent structural calcs-bridge-Quiota Crk xng 7 8,194.26
10/01/2012 BP/FMP Implementation and tech support-Jul 103.70
10/01/2012  El Jaro San Julian O&M technical-Jul 3,504.30
10/01/2012  Quiota Crk xng 6 O&M technical-Jul 2,050.65
10/01/2012  Quiota Crk fish psg design support-Jul 3,791.60
10/01/2012 Quiota Crk fish psg design support-Aug 9,279.45
10/04/2012  BO/FMP implementation and tech support-Sep 311.10
10/04/2012  Quiota Crk xng 6 O&M tech-Sep 334.80
10/04/2012  Quiota Crk fish psg design support-Sep 3,668.83
10/04/2012 Engineering oversight and final design-Sep 12,511.10
Total HDR Engineering, Inc. 43,749.79
Home Depot Credit Services
07/30/2012 Misc sml tools 220.30
07/30/12012  Gaskets 35.67
07/30/2012 Misc materials 23.87
08/30/2012  Rebar/stakes 51.66
08/30/2012 Misc tools-supplies/saw 419.98
08/30/2012 Concrete 28.22
09/28/2012  Paint-GATO 93.56
09/28/2012  ADA ramp & door materials-supplies 837.32
10/30/2012  Rebar 19.08
10/30/2012  ADA bathroom supplies 594.11
Total Home Depot Credit Services 2,323.77
Hydrex Pest Control Co.
07/24/2012  Ant/pest control 108.00
08/24/2012  Ant/pest control 108.00
09/19/2012  Ant/pest control 108.00
10/16/2012  Ant/pest control 108.00
Total Hydrex Pest Control Co. 432.00
Iraj Vatankhah
07/31/2012  Reimb-ESRI mileage (San Diego) 260.85

ITEM # 3¢ pagerorts
PAGE __1




10/15/12
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July through October 2012
Date Memo Debit
07/31/2012 Reimb-ESRI hotel/parking/meals 445.24
07/31/2012 Reimb-misc exp 25.00
Toftal lraj Vatankhah 731.09
J&C Services
07/26/2012  Cleaning services 6/29, 7/6,13,20 600.00
08/27/2012  Cleaning services 7/27, 8/3,10,17 600.00
09/21/2012 Cleaning services 8/24, 31, 9/7, 14 600.00
10/18/2001 Cleaning services 9/21, 28, 10/5,12 600.00
Total J&C Services 2,400.00
Joe Gonzalez Welding '
09/17/2012  Weld flange to pipe 95.00
Total Joe Gonzalez Welding 95.00
Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting
07/31/2012  Arborist services-Oak Tree Program-Jut 720.00
08/31/2012  Arborist services-Oak Tree Program-Aug 1,710.00
09/30/2012  Arborist services-Oak Tree Program-Sep 720.00
10/01/2012  Arborist services-Quiota Crk xng 7-Sep 480.00
10/31/2012  Arborist services-Oak Tree Program-Oct 3,210.00
Total Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting : " 6,840.00
Larry's 8-Day Auto Parts
07/10/2012 Ball/trailer mounts 107.72
Total Larry's 8-Day Auto Parts : 107.72
Laser Cartridge Co. E :
08/22/2012 - Cartridge recharge 64A R 154.07
09/12/2012 Cartridge recharge 4600 139.75
Total Laser Cartridge Co. ’ 293.82
Lash Construction, Inc. ‘ ’
07/31/2012  Base-Lauro yard 147.00
09/05/2012 Base-Lauro yard 64.65
10/10/2012  Base-Toro Canyon job ’ 77.58
Total Lash Construction, Inc. ‘ 289.23
Lauren W. Hanson '
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 249.60
07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 10.82
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 134.40
07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 5.83
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 166.40
08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 7.22
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 89.60
08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 3.88
09/30/2012  Sep Fees 166.40
09/30/2012 Sep Mileage 7.22
09/30/2012  Sep Fees 89.60
09/30/2012  Sep Mileage 3.88
10/31/2012  Oct Fees 166.40
10/31/2012  Oct Mileage 7.22
10/31/2012  OctFees 89.60
10/31/2012  Sep Mileage 3.89
Total Lauren W. Hanson 1,201.96
lTEM # 3 < Page 8 of 15

PAGE O




9:12 AM
10/15M12
Accrual Basis

comb?2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through October 2012

MapLogic Corporation

Total MapLogic Corporation
MarBorg Industries

Total MarBorg Industries
MarVac Electronics

Total MarVac Electronics
Megan Emami

Total Megan Emami
Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP

Total Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP

Nextel Communications

Total Nextel Communications

Date Memo Debit

09/30/2012 Maplogic Layout Mgr Annual Mtce 10/9/12-9/8/13 250.00
250.00

07/01/2012 Casitas Pass 97.68
07/01/2012  Ortega 141.63
07/01/2012  Glen Anne 88.99
07/29/2012  Glen Anne 7/2-29/12 88.99
07/29/2012 Casitas Pass 7/2-29/12 97.68
07/29/2012  Ortega 7/2-29/12 141.63
09/23/2012  Glen Anne 8/27-9/23/12 88.99
09/23/2012  Casitas Pass 8/27-9/23/12 97.68
09/23/2012  Ortega 8/27-9/23/12 141.63
09/23/2012  ADA portable toilet 8/27-9/23/12 147.60
09/27/2012  Green waste ticket #0609392 20.00
09/27/2012  Green waste ticket #0609422 20.00
09/27/2012  Green waste ticket #0609592 20.91
10/21/2012  ADA portable toilet 9/24-10/21/12 180.49
10/21/2012  Casitas Pass 9/24-10/21/12 97.68
10/21/2012  Glen Anne 9/24-10/21/12 88.99
10/21/2012  Ortega 9/24-10/21/12 141.63
) 1,702.20
08/14/2012  USB's 18.21
08/14/2012  Misc parts 10.55
10/26/2012  Test kit 36.58
65.34

07/31/2012  Reimb-ESRI mileage (San Diego) 246.75
07/31/2012  Reimb-ESRI hotel/parking/meals 1,839.33
08/31/2012  Reimb-APWA conf travel/parking 82.62
2,168.70

08/15/2012 General/Septic sys/Elevator/MURRP-Jul 5,402.70
08/15/2012  Brown/Salentine-Jul 6,808.00
08/15/2012 General/Fournier/Oak tree-Jul 1,449.00
08/15/2012  Quiota Creek-Jul 3,657.00
09/13/2012  General/Elevator/MURRP-Aug 8,045.60
09/13/2012 Brown/Salentine-Aug 4,922.00
09/13/2012  General/Oak tree-Aug 391.00
09/13/2012  Quiota Creek-Aug 989.00
10/12/2012 General/Elevator/MURRP-Sep 8,569.80
10/12/2012 General/Oak tree-Sep 621.00
10/12/2012  Quiota Creek-Sep 92.00
40,947.10

07/22/2012  Cellular 517.44
08/22/2012  Cellular 517.37
09/22/2012  Cellular 636.39
10/22/2012  Cellular 533.51
T 220871

ITEM #_3c
of 15

PAGE __[ |




9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb2
Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through October 2012

Date Memo Debit

Northern Safety Co. Inc.

09/19/2012 Safety vests/hardhats/ppe gown PO#9153 186.42
Total Northern Safety Co. Inc. 186.42
O'Reilly Automotive, Inc.

08/01/2012  Wiper blades/floor mats 112.95

09/07/2012  Oil 36.14
Total O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. 149.09
Orchard Commercial Services

07/05/2012  Conduit for Lauro yard PLC 10.10

Q7/05/2012 Misc mat-supp 49.52

08/24/2012  Tools for Oak Tree program 246.08

08/24/2012 Sealing tap/brushes/pipe joint compound 43.67

08/24/2012  Weldable steel 22.81

10/24/2012  Bookcase braces 19.69

10/24/2012 ADA bathroom supplies 104.38
Total Orchard Commercial Services 496.25
OS Systems, Inc.

07/03/2012  Stream count dry suit repair PO#9139 196.34
Total OS Systems, Inc. 196.34
Pacific Auto Body

10/05/2012 Silverado-tailgate repair 530.22
Total Pacific Auto Body : 530.22
Pacific Materials Laboratory

07/12/2012  Geotechnical Engineer site visit-Jul 172.00
Total Pacific Materials Laboratory 172.00
Parameters Custom Framing

10/10/2012  Frames-field crew certificates PO#9162 107.75
Total Parameters Custom Framing 107.75
Paychex, Inc.

07/26/2012 7/6,20 payrolls/taxes/qtr end delivery 292.74

08/30/2012  8/3,17,31 payrolis/taxes 431.40

09/27/2012 9/14, 28 payrolls/taxes 287.60
Total Paychex, Inc. 1,011.74
Permacolor, Inc.

08/29/2012  Paint-spools/pipe 578.00

09/17/2012 Paint-spools 150.00

10/03/2012  Spool 104.91
Total Permacolor, Inc. 832.91
Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc.

09/26/2012  Quiota Crk xng7-progress invi#1 226,848.60

09/26/2012 Retention-Quiota Crk xng7-progress inv#1 11,939.40

10/24/2012 Retention-Quiota Crk xng 7-progress inv#2 8,853.32

10/24/2012 Quiota Crk xng 7-progress invi#2 168,212.98
Total Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. 415,854.30
PG&E

07/19/2012 NP 282.56

07/19/2012 Tecolote tunnel 20.74

08/17/2012  Tecolote tunnel 19.06

08/17/2012 NP 273.56

09/18/2012 NP 316.58

09/18/2012  Tecolote tunnel 21.64

ITEM # 3¢ e

PAGE

[




9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

comb?2

July through October 2012

Total PG&E

Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LL

Total Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LL

Powell Garage

Total Powell Garage
Praxair Distribution, Inc

Total Praxair Distribution, Inc
Premiere Global Services

Total Premiere Global Services

Prudential Overall Supply

Total Prudential Overall Supply
Quinn Company

Total Quinn Company
Republic Elevator Co.

Total Republic Elevator Co.
Reserve Account

Total Reserve Account

Date Memo Debit
10/17/2012  Tecolote tunnel 19.47
10/17/2012 NP 281.77

1,235.38
07/01/2012 Postage meter lease 7/10-10/10/12 442.86
09/23/2012 Postage meter property tax 27.94
09/23/2012 Postage meter lease 10/10/12-1/10/13 442.86
913.66
08/01/2012 Service-'06 Ranger #124 398.55
08/06/2012  Service-'06 Ranger #123 341.27
08/10/2012  Service-'03 Ford F150 318.05
08/28/2012 Battery/diagnosed charged system-'01 Silverado 178.18
10/29/2012  Tailgate/window repair-Colorado 340.81
1,576.86
07/20/2012  Cylinder rental 58.50
07/27/2012  Cylinder rental 61.45
08/20/2012 Cylinder rental 60.45
09/20/2012  Cylinder rental 60.45
10/20/2012  Cylinder rental 58.50
299.35
07/31/2012  Conf. calls Jul 128.41
09/30/2012  Conf. calls Sep 227.13
355.54
07/12/2012  Mats 70.91
07/26/2012  Mats 70.91
08/09/2012  Mats 70.91
08/23/2012  Mats 70.91
09/06/2012  Mats 70.91
09/20/2012  Mats 49.74
10/04/2012  Mats 49.74
10/18/2012  Mats 49.74
503.77
10/03/2012 Fuel filter (backhoe) 37.32
10/04/2012  Seals (backhoe) 21.29
10/04/2012  Fuel filter (backhoe) 21.39
80.00
07/01/2012  Scheduled mtce-NP elevator 278.12
08/01/2012  Scheduled mtce-NP elevator 278.12
09/01/2012  Scheduled mtce-NP elevator 278.12
10/01/2012  Scheduled mtce-NP elevator 278.12
1,112.48
07/31/2012 Postage refill 400.00
400.00
ITEM # _3c
PAGE ’ 3 Page 11 0of 15




9:12 AM comb2
10/15/12
Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

Accrual Basis

July through October 2012

Date Memo Debit
RJ Carroll & Sons, Inc.
08/17/2012 Furnish cut pipe-Carp Res line wash project 114.19
09/05/2012 Cut and thread steel pipe-Carp res wash line project 25.40
Total RJ Carroll & Sons, Inc. 139.59
Robert R. Lieberknecht
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 249.60
07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 30.63
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 134.40
07/31/2012  Mul Mileage 16.50
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 166.40
08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 20.42
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 89.60
08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 11.00
09/30/2012  Sep Fees 83.20
09/30/2012  Sep Mileage 10.22
09/30/2012  Sep Fees 44.80
09/30/2012  Sep Mileage 5.51
10/31/2012  Oct Fees 83.20
10/31/2012  Oct Mileage 10.21
10/31/2012  Oct Fees 44.80
10/31/2012  Oct Mileage 5.50
Total Robert R. Lieberknecht 1,005.99
Sansum Clinic-Occupational Medicine
10/30/2012  Pre-employment physical-BJ (seasonal) 209.00
Total Sansum Clinic-Occupational Medicine 209.00
Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. 1D#1
10/01/2012 BO/FMP Implementation/Technical support-Jul 672.90
10/01/2012 SYR Hydrology support-Jul 1,583.07
10/11/2012 BO/FMP Implementation/Technical support-Aug 695.55
10/11/2012 SYR Hydrology support-Aug 988.83
Total Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. ID#1 3,940.35
SB Home Improvement Center
07/16/2012  Hardware for handrail-Lauro yard 14.35
09/18/2012  Clamps 47.85
09/25/2012 Lumber/pipe wrap 32.27
09/27/2012  Lumber 53.59
10/01/2012 Fencing hardware/posts 131.49
Total SB Home Improvement Center 279.55
Scott Engblom
08/20/2012 Brass hose w/shutoff for water trailer 8.40
08/20/2012 Brass hose w/shutoff for water trailer 4.52
08/20/2012 Oak Tree prog supp-stakes/fence/hoses/poles/deer netting 619.31
10/04/2012  Bulb and battery for frog survey's 14.85
10/04/2012 Refreshments for QC bridge install 31.90
10/04/2012 Hose mender 7.85
Total Scott Engblom 686.83
Scott Volan
08/31/2012  Snorkel gloves 40.41
08/31/2012 Aluminum labels/tags 32.12
10/31/2012  Aluminum yardstick 10.76
10/31/2012 Refreshments for construction crew/zipties for fencing 62.96
Total Scott Volan 146.25
ITEM #3< o oiaarts

PAGE




9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb2
Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through October 2012

Date Memo Debit
Smarden-Hatcher Co.
08/09/2012  Gavl nipple/elbow 183.02
08/16/2012  Gavl nipple/union 109.15
Total Smarden-Hatcher Co. 292.17
Smitty's Towing
09/19/2012  Towing charges veh#116 '00b Chev 50.00
Total Smitty's Towing 50.00
Southern California Edison
07/05/2012  Corona-Glen Anne Rd 20.52
07/05/2012  Glen Anne gate 21.28
07/10/2012  Foothill Rd 37.86
07/28/2012  Outlying stations 133.71
07/28/2012  Main ofc 1,413.92
08/04/2012  Corona-Glen Anne Rd 22.39
08/04/2012  Glen Anne gate 26.37
08/08/2012  Foothill Rd 34.76
08/28/2012  Outlying stations 132.96
08/28/2012  Main ofc 1,443.56
09/05/2012  Glen Anne gate 27.15
09/05/2012  Corona-Glen Anne Rd 24.72
09/07/2012  Foothill Rd 36.67
09/27/2012  Outlying stations 637.87
09/27/2012  Main ofc 1,464.01
10/04/2012 . Glen Anne gate 24.65
10/04/2012  Corona-Glen Anne Rd 21.72
10/10/2012  Foothill Rd 39.14
10/30/2012  Outylying stations 306.64
10/30/2012  Main ofc 1,269.42
Total Southern California Edison 7,139.32
Specialty Tool, LTD ‘
09/14/2012  Nuts/bolts 32.11
09/14/2012 Hand cleaner 16.64
09/21/2012  Bolts 38.70
Total Specialty Tool, LTD 87.45
Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc.
07/25/2012 Office supplies 517.03
08/23/2012  Office supplies 275.71
09/12/2012  Office supplies PO#9154 258.63
09/25/2012  Office supplies PO#9158 129.38
10/18/2012  Office supplies PO#9163 377.36
Total Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc. 1,558.11
Staples Credit Plan
09/27/2012  Ofc supp-ops crew 23.68
Total Staples Credit Plan 23.68
Sun Coast Rentals
08/15/2012  Trencher rental 185.44
09/25/2012  Chipper 204.00
10/04/2012  Forklift-Toro Canyon meter project 94.50
10/09/2012  Compactor/jack-Toro Canyon meter project 84.70
10/10/2012 Compactor/jack-Toro Canyon meter project 96.80
10/10/2012  Compactor/vib pl-Toro Canyon meter project 49.50
Total Sun Coast Rentals 714.94
ITEM# _3c
a f 15

PAGE _(>5




9:12 AM comb?2

10/15/12
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July through October 2012
Date Memo Debit

SWRCB Fees

10/23/2012  Annual fee-waste discharge requirement 7/1/12-6/30/13 1,843.00
Total SWRCB Fees 1,943.00
TechnoFlo Systems

09/06/2012 27" FPI 394L Mult-mag meter (Boundary meter) PO#9143 15,143.48
Total TechnoFio Systems 15,143.48
The Gas Company

07/25/2012  Gas-main office 1.76
Total The Gas Company 1.76
Tierra Contracting, Inc.

09/26/2012  Asphalt repair-ADA ramp PO#12-13-04 2,000.00
Total Tierra Contracting, Inc. 2,000.00
Tim Robinson

07/31/2012  Reimb-Hotel/meals/parking-ESRI conf-San Diego 463.19
Total Tim Robinson 463.19
Tri-Co Reprographics

08/03/2012  Copies-Quiota Crk xng#7 108.62
Total Tri-Co Reprographics 108.62
Tri-County Locksmiths, Inc

10/22/2012  Rekey cylinder ) 15.00
Total Tri-County Locksmiths, Inc 15.00
Underground Service Alert of So. Calif.

07/01/2012  New ticket charges-49 73.50

08/01/2012  New ticket charges-49 ' 73.50

09/01/2012  New ticket charges-51 76.50

10/01/2012  New ticket charges-34 51.00
Tota! Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. 27450 -
United States Geological Survey

07/13/2012  AgmB#12WSCA44600 3rd Qrtly billing Agmt 9/25/11 18,537.50
Total United States Geological Survey ) 18,537.50
uPs

09/29/2012  Shipping 33.68

10/06/2012  Shipping 18.38
Total UPS 52.06
Verizon California

07/04/2012  SCADA 492.28

07/28/2012  Main ofc 353.51

07/28/2012 NP 41.75

07/28/2012  Ortega 45.37

07/28/2012  Carp 45.33

08/04/2012  SCADA 502.50

08/28/2012  Main ofc 336.22

08/28/2012  Ortega 45.17

08/28/2012 NP 46.01

08/28/2012  Carp 45.17

09/04/2012  SCADA 502.50

09/28/2012  Main ofc 339.00

09/28/2012  Carp 44.34

09/28/2012 Ortega 44.34

09/28/2012 NP 44.53

10/04/2012  SCADA 502.50

ITEM # _3c s

PAGE _/ &




V.14 AWM

10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb2
Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July through October 2012

Date Memo Debit
10/28/2012  Main ofc 275.07
10/28/2012  Ortega 44.69
10/28/2012  Carp 44.66
10/28/2012 NP 44.69
Total Verizon California 3,839.63
Verizon Wireless
08/01/2012  Cellular-Ops 266.70
08/01/2012  Cellular-GM 174.45
08/01/2012  Cellular-GM/Field 97.09
09/01/2012  Cellular-Ops 268.92
09/01/2012  Cellular-GM 149.18
09/01/2012  Cellular-GM/Field 83.49
10/01/2012  Cellular-Ops 272.64
10/01/2012  Cellular-GM 39.48
10/01/2012  Cellular-GM/Field 24 .42
10/01/2012 Modems-Boundary/Ortega 131.70
10/01/2012  Modems 40.27
Total Verizon Wireless 1,548.34
W. Douglas Morgan
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 249.60
07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 21.65
07/31/2012  Jul Fees 134.40
07/31/2012  Jul Mileage 11.66
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 166.40
08/31/2012  Aug Mileagé 14.43
08/31/2012  Aug Fees 89.60
08/31/2012  Aug Mileage 7.77
09/30/2012  Sep Fees 166.40
09/30/2012  Sep Mileage 14.43
09/30/2012  Sep Fees 89.60
09/30/2012  Sep Mileage 7.77
10/31/2012  Oct Fees 166.40
10/31/2012  Oct Mileage 14.43
10/31/2012  Oct Fees 89.60
10/31/2012  Oct Mileage 7.77
Total W. Douglas Morgan 1,251.91
Western Welding
10/01/2012  Pipe 15.07
Total Western Welding 15.07
Wright Express Fleet Services
07/31/2012 Fleet fuel/cards 1,729.79
08/31/2012  Fleet fuel/cards 2,797.37
09/30/2012  Fleet fuel/cards 2,977.69
10/31/2012  Fleet fuel/cards 2,878.63
Total Wright Express Fleet Services 10,383.48
TOTAL 1,495,135.28
ITEM # 3 (15

PAGE [/




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
Administrative Committee Meeting

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, November 12, 2012
10:00 A.M.

AGENDA

Structure of Salaries / Benefits fot: (for discussion)
a. Current Employees (hired prior 1o 1/01/2013)
b. Current Retirees
c. Current Employees who retire

Structure of Benefits for: (for discussion)
d. Future Employees (hired after 1/01/2013)
e. Future Employees who retire

Draft Resolution #554 regarding cutrent retitees and cutrent employees who retire

and become eligible for Medicare (for discussion)

Draft resolution #555 establishing a two tier benefit program for employees hired

after January 1, 2013 (for discussion)

Report on Oak Tree Removal authorized by the General Manager including the

associated remediation plan

Adjournment

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road,
Santa Barbara, CA. and Notices and Delivered in
Accordance with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the
Government Code ]



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: | | ; Nbvémber 19, 2012
Submitted by: - Janet Gingras
Approved by: © Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Discussion of Future New Hire Benefits Package

SUMMARY:

A meeting of the COMB Administrative Committee took place on Monday, November 12, 2012 for
continued discussion on developing a two tiered benefit program for all future employees who are hired
after January 1, 2013. As we are all aware, public sector employee benefits have become a politically
charged target in an era where all government spending is under close examination. In September of
2012, the Governor of California signed legislation to implement significant reform measures to the
California Public Employee Retirement System (CalPERS) pension plan in order to attain sustainability
and control costs. Attached as Exhibit #1 is an outline from the CalPERS Educational Forum describing
the preliminary summary of pension reform provisions. These CalPERS reform measures will become
effective January 1, 2013.

In an effort to reduce the cost of benefits affiliated with COMB”s future workforce, the Administrative
Committee met with staff to discuss options for reducing not only pension costs but overall benefit costs
associated with future employees. The outline below suggests the direction gained from the
Administrative Committee discussions for future new hire benefits. These benefits are similar to, but
slightly modified as compared to existing active employee and retiree benefits.

Benefits Package Applicable to Employees Hired after January 1, 2013

Health Benefits

COMB will pay for employee health premium plus eighty-five percent of dependent premiums.
2013 Rates

Employee contribution (two party) = $123 per month per employee
Employee contribution (family) = $157 per month per employee

Dental Benefits

COMB will pay for employee coverage only (2013 = $36.02) — Employee can purchase dependent
coverage

ITEM# O
PAGE |




Vision Benefits

COMB will pay vision premium (2013 = $17.59) for employee plus any dependents. Our VSP program
through ACWAJ/JPIA has a single premium for vision benefits which covers single, two party or family
coverage.

Deferred Compensation Plan

The Board will need to discuss and decide which option should be included in the second tier benefits
package.

Option #1: COMB will contribute the difference between the maximum agency health contribution and
coverage utilized with a maximum contribution of 10% of salary.

Option #2: COMB provides for a (certain percentage) salary match with maximum of ($ dollar
contribution) per year per employee. (For example, up to 3% salary match with a maximum of
$3000 per year)

Option #3: Deferred compensation plan available for contribution by employees.

CalPERS Retirement Contribution

AB 340 was signed into law in September 2012 effective January 1, 2013. These reforms apply mostly to
new members, however, some conditions are phased in for current members as well.

« Contract formula for miscellaneous local plans = 2% @ 62

e Employee cost (7%) will be paid by employee
» Thirty six highest paid consecutive months of employment formula will apply

Retiree Health Benefit Coverage

Eligible after twenty years of continuous service with COMB and attain 62 years of age
Receiving a monthly retirement benefit from CalPERS

Final employment immediately prior to receiving PERS benefit was with COMB

COMB will provide health insurance coverage for eligible retiree only

Upon retiree reaching age 65, COMB will provide supplemental health insurance
coverage only

A monthly retiree contribution premium may be established by the Board at any time

RECOMMENDATION:

Board concur on discussion items and give direction to staff to create a draft resolution implementing a
two tier benefit program for employees hired after January 1, 2013.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

1. CalPERS Educational Forum 2012: A Guide to Pension Reform

ITEM # 5]
PAGE <




CalPERS Educatiorzn@»ﬂ 2




CalPERS Educational Forum

Preliminary Summary of Pension Reform Provisions

These preliminary comments of CalPERS staff are based on its current understanding of AB 340 and therefore these com-
ments are not intended to address all issues that could arise in this recently enacted law.

Brief Summary

Impacts Impacts

Proposed Current Future
Statute  Members Members

Reduced Benefit Formulas & Increased Retirement Ages

Would create a new defined benefit formula of 2% at age 62 for all new non-
safety employees with an early retirement age of 52 and a maximum benefit
factor of 2.5% at age 67, and three new defined benefit formulas for safety public
employees with a normal retirement age at 50 and a maximum retirement age at
57 as follows:

Normal Ret Age Maximum Benefit Factor
Basic Formula 1.426% at Age 50 2% at Age 57 and older
Option Plan 1 2% at Age 50 2.5% at Age 57 and older
Option Plan 2 2% at Age 50 2.7% at Age 57 and older

Also would require the formula offered be the closest to the formula presently
offered to the same classification and that provides a lower benefit at 55 years
of age.

7522.10 X
7522.15
7522.20
7522.25

Cap Compensation that Counts Toward Pension Benefits

Would cap the annual salary that counts towards final compensation for all

new employees, excluding judges, at $113,700 (2013 Social Security Contribution
and Benefit Base) for employees that participate in Social Security or $136,440
(120 percent of the Contribution and Benefit Base) for those employees that do
not participate in Social Security. This compensation cap would adjust annually
based on the CPI for All Urban Consumers.

7522.10 X

Eliminate Replacement Benefit Plans

Would prohibit a public employer from offering a plan of replacement benefits
for new members whose retirement benefits are limited by IRC Section 415, Also
would prohibit a public employer from offering a replacement benefit plan for any
employee if the employer does not offer a plan of replacement benefits prior to
January 1, 2013,

7522.43 * X

A Guide to Pension Reform -1

ITEM # >

PAGE 4




CalPERS Educational Forum

Brief Summary

Federal Compensation Limit for Determining Retirement Benefits

(1) Would require all public retirement systems in California to adhere to

the federal compensation limit when calculating retirement benefits for new
members; and (2) would prohibit a public employer from making contributions to
any qualified public retirement plan based on any portion of compensation that
exceeds this limit. (Note: CalPERS already adheres to the federal compensation limit)

Proposed
Statute

7522.42

Impacts Impacts
Current Future
Members Members

Actuarially Reduced IDR Benefits for Public Safety

Would allow a safety member, who qualifies for an IDR, to receive the greater of:
1) 50 percent of the member’s final compensation plus any annuity purchased
with his/her accumulated contributions, if any; 2) A service retirement, if the
member qualifies for service retirement; or 3) An actuarially reduced retirement
formula, as determined by the actuary, for each quarter year of service age less
than age 50, if that amount would be higher than 50 percent of salary.

7522.66
21400

Equal Sharing of Normal Cost

* For new and current employees, the bill provides that “the standard shall
be that employees pay at least 50 percent of the normal costs and that
employers not pay any of the required employee contribution.”

» For new employees of contracting agencies and schools, the initial
employee contribution rate may not be less than 50 percent of the total
annual normal cost of pension benefits.

* For employees of contracting agencies and schools, the employer and
employee organization may mutually agree to pay cost sharing agreement
for pension benefits between January 1, 2013 and December 31, 2017.
Beginning on January 1, 2018 the employer may unilaterally require
employees to pay 50 percent of the total annual normal cost up to an 8%
contribution rate for miscellaneous employees and an 11 or 12 percent
contribution rate for safety employees.

* For state employees, contribution rates increase by a fixed percentage at
specific dates beginning July 1, 2013. Rates increase and vary by bargaining
unit and classification.

7522.30
20516.5
20683.2

Close LRS For New Members

Would prohibit new members from participating in the LRS. However, new
statewide constitutional and legislative statutory officers would still be eligible for
optional membership in CalPERS.

9355.4

A Guide to Pension Reform - 2

ITEM#__ 5
PAGE__ 5
N



Impacts Impacts

Proposed - Current Future
Brief Summary Statute = Members Members
Equal Health Benefit Vesting Schedule for 7522.40 X X
Non-Represented and Represented Employees
Would eliminate the ability of an employer to provide a better health benefit
vesting schedule to non-represented employees than it does for represented
employees.
Prohibit Purchases of Airtime 7522.46 X X
Would eliminate the ability of any public employee to purchase non qualified
service or "airtime,” unless an official application was received by the system
prior to January 1, 2013.
Prohibit Retroactive Pension Increases 7522.44 X X
Would prohibit public employers from granting retroactive pension benefit
enhancements that would apply to service performed prior to the date of the
enhancement. This would apply to current and future employees.
Prohibit Pension Holiday 7522.52 X X
Would require the combined employer and employee contributions, in any fiscal
year, to cover that year's normal cost.
Calculate Benefits Based on Regular or Base Pay to Stop Spiking: 7522.40 X
New Employees
Would require that pensionable compensation for all new employees be defined
as the normal monthly rate of pay or base pay of the member paid in cash to
similarly situated members of the same group for services rendered on a full-time
basis during normal working hours, pursuant to a publicly available pay schedule.
Would also exclude all bonuses, overtime, pay for additional services outside
normal working hours, cash payouts for unused leave (vacation, annual, sick leave,
CTO, etc.), severance pay and various other types of pay as specified. Also would
exclude any compensation determined by the retirement board to have been paid
to increase a member’s retirement benefit and any other form of compensation
determined to be inconsistent with the statutory definition.

A Guide to Pension Reform - 3

ITEM #
PAGE

™ |




CalPERS Educational Forum

Impacts Impacts
Proposed . Current Future
Brief Summary Statute: = Members Members

Require Three-Year Final Compensation 7522.33 * X
Would require that final compensation for new employees of all California
public agencies be defined as the highest average annual final compensation
during a consecutive 36 month period, subject to the cap. Also would prohibit
a public employer in the future from modifying a benefit plan to provide a final
compensation period of less than a three year period for existing employees.

Felons Forfeit Pension Benefits 752270 X X
Would require both current and future public officials and employees to forfeit 7522.72
certain specified pension and related benefits if they are convicted of a felony in 7522.74

carrying out their official duties, in seeking an elected office or appointment, or in
connection with obtaining salary or pension benefits, subject to certain requirements.

Limit Post-Retirement Public Employment 7522.56 X X

* Would limit all employees who retire from public service from working
more than 960 hours or 120 days per year for any public employer in the
same public retirement system without reinstating from retirement.

* Would require a 180-day "sit-out” period before a retiree could return
to work without reinstating from retirement except under certain
circumstances.

* Would require a 180-day "sit-out" period for retirees who received either a
golden handshake or some other employer incentive to retire.

* Would require a 180-day "sit-out” period for retirees who received either
a golden handshake or some other employer incentive to retire. Would
require a public retiree appointed to a full-time position on a state board
or commission to suspend his or her retirement allowance and become a
member of CalPERS.

Contracting Agency Liability for Excessive Compensation 20791 X X
Would require CalPERS (for plans it administers) to define a “significant increase”
in actuarial liability for a former employer caused by increased compensation

paid to a non represented employee by a subsequent public employer. Would aiso
require CalPERS develop a plan to assess the cost of that excess liability to the
employer who paid the excessive compensation and the provision would apply

to any significant increase that is determined after January 1, 2013 regardless of
when that increase occurred.

* Although these provisions would not impact current members directly, they would prohibit public employers from offering such a
benefit or option to current members in the future.

A Guide to Pension Reform - 4

ITEM#__ 5
PAGE 7




Public Employees' Pension Reform Act of 2013

Frequently Asked Questions

This document reflects CalPERS preliminary interpretation of the complex changes
brought about by PEPRA and related PERL changes. Positions taken in this document
may change as additional review and analysis continue and may change depending

upon whether the Legislature undertakes clean-up legislation.

New Members

If an employee who became a CalPERS member on or before 01/01/13 changes from one CalPERS covered employer
to a different CalPERS covered employer, would the employee be considered a new member under the Public
Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA)?

A member that moves from one CalPERS covered employer to a different CalPERS covered employer would only be
considered a new member if there was break in service greater than six months between the separation date with the
previous employer and the appointment date with the subsequent employer.

1 have worked for the past six years as a part-time miscellaneous employee and not become eligible for CalPERS
membership yet, nor have | ever been a member of any other public retirement system. If | do not become a CalPERS
member until 2013, will | be subject to the 2% @ 62 formula for new members?

Yes. PEPRA provides that the new pension formula be offered to new members. A new member includes an individual
who becomes a member of a public retirement system for the first time on or after 01/01/2013 (and who was not a
member of another public retirement system prior to that date). Under the scenario described, a part-time employee
-who is hired prior to 01/01/2013 but does not become a member of CalPERS until after 01/01/2013 - would be
considered a new member for the purposes of PEPRA.

Are leaves of absence considered a break in service?
No. Leaves of absence (i.e., maternity leave, military leave) should not be considered a break in service; CalPERS
believes that a termination of employment must occur for there to be a break in service.

ITEM # 5
PAGE %

A Guide to Pension Reform - 5




CalPERS Educational Forum

If 1 took a refund from CalPERS and later returned to a CalPERS covered employer, would | be considered a new member?
No, provided you became a CalPERS member prior to 01/01/2013 and you returned to work with the same employer.
Your original membership date would apply. If you returned to work with a different CalPERS employer, you would be
considered a new member if your break in service between employers was greater than six months.

How will CalPERS know if a new employee is eligible for reciprocity?
CalPERS will develop a new procedure for employers to validate and report the reciprocal employment details. An
employee should provide accurate and timely information to their employer regarding their reciprocal status.

New Retirement Formulas

Will CalPERS recognize a ratified collective bargaining agreement that agrees to offer a lower retirement formula
prior to 12/31/2012, even if the employer has not been able to complete the formal contract amendment process?
No. If an employer would like to adopt a lower benefit formula prior to 01/01/2013, the employer must complete

the contract amendment process in accordance with all applicable requirements (which generally means that the
effective date is the date of final action of governing body) prior to 12/30/2012. CalPERS will work with employers to
expedite the contract amendment process to the extent possible, but CalPERS cannot retroactively implement contract
amendments that are completed after 01/01/2013.

PEPRA requires all new members to go into one of the lower retirement formulas and 3-year final compensation, but
what about the other optional benefit provisions?

CalPERS will automatically provide all of the same optional benefit provisions provided to your latest active benefit
group effective on 12/31/2012 to all of your new members, except to the extent an optional benefit is not permitted for
new members,

How will | know what safety formula to provide to new members hired on or after 01/01/2013?
The new safety formula is based on the closest, lowest new formula to the existing formula at age 55 as shown in the

table below.
Existing Safety Formula New Safety Formula
3% @ 50, 3% @ 55, 2% @ 50 2.7% @ 57
2.5% @ 55 2.5% @ 57
2% @ 55, 2.5% @ 60, %2 @ 55 2% @ 57

What is the minimum retirement age for the new 2% @ 62 retirement formula?
The minimum retirement age is age 52 with 5 years of service.

A Guide to Pension Reform - 6 lTEM # 5
M

PAGE 9




What happens to prior state service after 01/01/2013 when an existing employee who previously retired reinstates
to work with a public employer?

PEPRA does not change how prior state service would be treated upon reinstatement. The prior state service would
remain at the same retirement formula that was applied to it at the time of initial retirement.

What retirement formula will be applied for employees who reinstate from retirement to accept a full-time position in
January 2013 with the same employer the employee retired from?

A person who reinstates from retirement and returns to the same employer would be entitled to the same retirement
formula he or she had at the time of the initial retirement.

What benefit retirement formula will be applied for employees who reinstate from retirement to accept a full-time
position in January 2013 with a different employer than the employee retired from?

Since a retirement is considered a break in service, the retirement formula that would apply to a person who reinstates
from retirement and accepts employment with a different employer would depend on whether the person meets the
definition of new member under PEPRA. If the person meets the definition of a new member, then the person would
be enrolled in one of the new retirement formulas. Otherwise, the person would be enrolled in the formula the new
employer had in place on 12/31/2012.

lam a police cadet under a 2% @ 55 retirement formula. If | am reclassified to a police officer in 2013, will I also be
reclassified to the 3% @ 50 retirement formula? Can my reclassification be retroactive?

An individual who is a member of a retirement system as a police cadet in a miscellaneous formula and subsequently
transfers to a safety formula would not be a new member and would therefore be entitled to the safety formula in effect
on 12/31/2012.

It is important to note that PEPRA prohibits retroactive benefit increases which include formula enhancements
stemming from reclassifications from miscellaneous to safety; therefore, the service accrued as a cadet would remain
under the miscellaneous formula.

Employer and Member Contributions

How does a contracting agency determine 50 percent of the total normal cost for current employees?

This information will be provided to contracting agencies as part of their 06/30/2011 Annual Valuations that are
scheduled to be completed and mailed out in November 2012. If a contracting agency would like to obtain a rough
estimate of 50% of the total normal cost for each of its rate plans, the contracting agency may use the employer normal
cost and employee contribution rate found in its 06,/30/2010 Annual Valuation. Keep in mind that the total normal cost
will increase with the 06/30/2011 Annual Valuation due to recent changes in actuarial assumptions.

A Guide to Pension Reform - 7
ITEM # 5

PAGE [ D




CalPERS Educational Forum

How does a contracting agency determine 50 percent of the total normal cost for new members?

Upon completion of the 06/30/2011 Annual Valuations, the CalPERS actuaries will develop and provide contracting
agencies with the necessary normal cost information for each of the new retirement formulas created by AB 340.
These numbers should be used for determining the employee contribution for applicable new employees through
06/30/2015. Beginning with the 06/30/2013 Annual Valuation that sets the contribution rate for 07/01/2015,

the employee contribution rate could fluctuate for each employer rate plan based on the actual experience and
demographics of the employer.

How does an employer of the State, including CSU, judicial branch, legislative branch, and school districts, determine
50 percent of the total normal cost for current members?

The total normal cost for current members is available in the State and Schools June 30, 2011 actuarial valuation report
that can be found online on the CalPERS website.

http:/www.calpers.ca.gov/index.jsp?bc=/about/forms-pubs/ali-er/home.xml

How does an employer of the State, including CSU, judicial branch, legislative branch and school districts, determine
50 percent of the total normal cost for new members?

The total normal cost for new members under the State and School plans will vary depending on the benefit formula
applicable to the new member. The table below provides the total normal cost for new members for some of the

State plans:
State Miscellaneous - 2% at Age 62 12.1%
State Industrial - 2% at Age 62 14.4%
State Safety - 2% at Age 57 18.1%
POFF - 2.5% at Age 57 20.8%
POFF - 2.7% at Age 57 21.8%
CHP - 2.7% at Age 57 19.4%
Schools - 2% at Age 62 1.9%

PEPRA provides that beginning in 2018 an employer may require employees to pay 50 percent of the total annual
normal cost up to an 8 percent contribution rate for miscellaneous employees, and an 11 percent or 12 percent
contribution rate for safety employees. Does this provision apply to all public employers?

No, this provision only applies to contracting agencies and school districts. Once operable in 2018, PEPRA does not
require any employer to implement the change discussed in the statute, rather the statute says that an employer may
do so where all other statutory requirements are met.

A Guide to Pension Reform - 8 'TEM # 5
8 e ey

PAGE /{




For employers that have multiple retirement formulas, will CalPERS provide multiple employer contribution rates, or
one combined rate?

CalPERS will look to its existing practice related to two tiers of benefits when providing employer contribution rates for
new members. For State and school employers, a single combined employer rate per plan will continue to be used. For
public agency plans in a risk pool, a separate employer rate will be provided for the new PEPRA benefit formula. For
public agency plans that do not participate in a risk pool, a combined rate will be provided.

Pensionable Compensation

How will CalPERS treat pensionable compensation if the individual is not in a group or class?

The Public Employees’ Retirement Law addresses how an individual's compensation earnable is determined when the
individual is not in a group or class. CalPERS plans to work with the Legislative staff and will seek statutory amendments
to clarify that these rules apply to determining pensionable compensation when a new member is not in a group or class.

Working after Retirement

Can employees work in the private sector after retiring from a public employer on or after 01/01/2013 without
jeopardizing their retirement benefits or waiting 180 days?

Generally, a retiree can work in the private sector (meaning he or she is not providing services directly to a public
employer), or with a public employer that is not in the same retirement system the individual retired from, without
waiting 180 days or being limited to 960 hours. It is important to note that there could be other applicable restrictions
if the person retired on an industrial disability retirement.

PEPRA exempts public safety officers from the 180 day waiting period. How will CalPERS define a public safety officer?
CalPERS has interpreted the phrase public safety officer to means any individual in one of CalPERS safety membership
classifications and plans to promulgate a regulation to clarify this interpretation.

Retroactive Benefit Enhancements

Is the prohibition on retroactive pension increases only applicable to the retirement formula changes?
No. This could apply to other forms of optional benefits, such as post retirement survivor allowance.

If 1 get a retroactive salary increase, does that mean that CalPERS will not factor my new salary for retirement

after 01/01/2013?

The prohibition on retroactive benefit increases would not impact salary increases. This is because your retirement
formula already contemplates that your salary may go up in the future. Hence, there is not enhancement to your
benefit formula. However, any increases must meet the definition of compensation earnable for existing members and
pensionable compensation for new members in order to be used when calculating a retirement benefit.

A Guide to Pension Reform - 9 ITEM # S
e Y

PAGE (2




CalPERS Educational Forum

As aresult of PEPRA, will there be any changes to how unused sick time will be applied for service credit at retirement?
No. PEPRA does not change the provision that allows a member to convert sick leave to service credit. However, sick
leave payouts would not count toward pensionable compensation for new members.

A Guide to Pension Reform - 10 'TEM # 5
PAGE [ 3




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

November 19,2012
 Tim Robinson and Scott
- Volan

Date
Submltted by

Approved by: Bruce Mowry

SUBJECT: Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program

SUMMARY:

COMB staff has completed the summer/fall watering regiment as prescribed by our consulting arborist.
Weeding, mulching and deer protection caging have been completed for Year 6 and Year 5 trees (planted
in 2011 and 2010, respectively). Those tasks are ongoing for Year 4 and 3 (planted in 2009 and 2008,
respectively). Protective caging and staking is also ongoing for Year 2 and Year 1 (planted in 2007 and
2006, respectively). Staff has completed the inventory for all the oak trees planted. A table with a status
report of completed tasks is provided (Table 1). The total amount of water used from Lake Cachuma to
water oak trees is provided (Table 2). Table 3 illustrates the number of staff hours and cost, and Table 4
shows material, supplies, and fuel expenses incurred to date.

Table 1: Cachuma Oak Tree Program completed tasks since 7/1/12.
‘ : - Completed Tasks

July 2012 August 2012 . September 2012 October 2012 November 2012 .
Year60aks (2010-2011) . Site inspection .~ Mulched . lrrigated Irrigated 5

Irrigated

) >> » Weed whacked

_lrrigated

Cage maintenance

Tag replacement

Hand weeded

___Inventoried =

Year 5 Oaks (2009-2010) !

Site inspection :

Irrigated

Weed whacked »

Mulched

lmigated

lrrigated

Iigated

Inventoried

;Year40aks (2008-2009) Site inspection Mulch delivered ~ lrrigated e
i lrrigated* lrigated*  Inventoried  Mulched
 Weed whacked = '

Ye.ars_Oaks,,,(zooz-ons)

| Weedwhacked

Site inspection

Irrigated*

Muich delivered

Irrigated*

lrrigated
Inventoried

Mulched

Inventoried

Year 2 Oaks (2006-2007)

Site inspection
. Weed whacked =

Cage maintenance

Irrigated*

_Cage maintenance
‘ Cage mamtenance

Inventoried

Year 1 0aks (2005-2006) .

Site inspection
. Weed whacked

Cage maintenance

Irrigated™

Cage mamtenance

Inventoried

lnventorled

Cage mamtenance Cage maintenance .

*Valley Oaks watered




Water Use:

Table 2: Cachuma Oak Tree Program wateruse.
Number of tank fill-ups/day during oak tree watering

7/13 1 7/16 7/17 7/30 7/31 8/1 8/2  8/3 828 8/29 8/30 10/2 . 10/3  10/10 10/11
(900gallontank) 2~ 2 275 3 4 325 4 225 3 25 4 25 25 4 3
/(300 gallon tank) 3 3.5 4 i : : : ~ ~
(Gallons/day 2,700 2,850 3,675 2,700 3,600 2,925 3,600 2,025 2,700:2,250 3,600 2,250 2,250, 3,600 2,700
Acre-feet/day ~ 0.008 0.009 0.011 0.008 0.011 0.009 0.011 0.006 0.008 0.007 0.011 0.007 0.007 0.011 0.008

... Gallons: Acre-feet f Lacre-foot =325,851 gallons
JulyTotal = 15,525  0.048 - ‘ i
. AugustTotal = 17,100  0.052
October Total =; 10,800:  0.033
Total Water Used to Date = 43,425 0.13

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
Table 3: Cachuma Oak Tree Program staff hours and personnel cost to date.
’ ‘ 3 November
Jul August Septemb "~ October ‘
; Y j & : epremaer . i (through 11/9) .  Total
.COMB Staff (hours): _ ‘ S R R N S
: _ Seasonal Biologist Aide A. . mrso %65 B 4025 38825
. Seasonal BiologistAideB 335 1705 0 885 225
Seasonal Biologist Aide C ‘ ‘ R U . S ST~ SR N T
Seasonal Biologist Aide D . S N B . % . 5%
_ Administrative Secretary ; : . RO R~ . Lo
Water Service Worker| 8 R R R S
Water Service Worker Il . . & R 8 U
Water Service Workerit. 16 . 7 . B
Engineer Technidian | TR R R FER T S S8
Project Biologist A v ' 17 . ... % 65 - 565
_Project BiologistB. 2525 60 (- S R B S < SN R -
Senior Resource Scientist 18 52.5 : 12 : 19 16 117.5
Total Staff Hours: . 124.75 : 549.75 : 197.5 ; 214,75 ‘ 179.75 1266.5
Cost- laborplus burden  $5549.22 ' $16505.46 . $3,67653 | $7,967.27 $4,650.51 $38,348.99.
Consultant Service Hours (Ken Knight): 12 28.5 12 5 53.5 n/a* 106
Consultant Cost $720.00 $1,71000 = $72000 . $3,21000 . $6,360.00

Total Personnel /Consultant Cost:  $6,269.22 $18215.46 | $4,396.53  $11,177.27 = $4,650.51 ($44,708.99

"November hours not billed



Table 4: Cachuma Oak Tree Program expenses to date with total expenses (labor, materials, and

supplies).
July August September October November . Total

Materials and Supplies: . ; F— ‘
Tree stakes $759.16 $32215  $20033  $1,281.64
‘Hand tools $176.23 " $176.23
Protective deer netting $458.08 - o , $458.08
Tree tags $32.12 1$25.18 $50.36 $107.66
Mulch L 8Bl $383.10
Rebar . $5166 — | $5166
Hoses $210.77 a8 o ome
Cableties , ; $4199 - 3533 $77.32
PE I ¥ B S ..
Vehicle Fuel Cost $222.00 $555.00 58880  $39960 68880 $1,354.20
_Equipment Fuel Cost $58.35 $70.02 $46.68 © $175.05 °

Total Materials and Supplies.  $280.35 $2,383.79 $497.08 $868.63 $324.46 | $4,354.31
TOTAL EXPENSES (labor, materials + supplies})  $6,549.57 $20,599.25 $4,893.61 $12,045.90 $4,974.97 $49,063.30-

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

For Board information only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD (COMB)

November 19, 2012 BOARD REPORT

Report By: David Baum

PROJECT: Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project (MURRP)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Construct approximately 2,000 feet of 48-inch diameter welded steel
pipe, install a 48-inch magnetic flowmeter, intertie the new pipeline with the existing pipeline at the
Glen Annie Turnout, replace the existing Goleta West meter with a 24-inch magnetic flowmeter and
reconstruct the Tecolote Tunnel South Portal Transition Structure.

PROJECT LOCATION: Up a private road north of the north end of Glen Annie Road. Project begins
at the South Portal of the Tecolote Tunnel and terminates at the Glen Annie Turnout.

PURPOSE: Increase the operational flexibility, reliability, and capacity of the Conduit between the
South Portal of the Tecolote Tunnel and the Corona Del Mar Water Treatment Plan. The increase in
operational flexibility, reliability, and capacity are intended to accommodate peak demand levels and

to allow maintenance of the pipeline.
CONTRACTOR: Blois Construction, Inc.
DESIGN ENGINEER: Perliter & Ingalsbe

Contract Status - Time
Notice to Proceed:
Contract Time (complete all work):
Completion Date:
Elapsed Time

Remaining Time (complete all work):

Time Elapsed to Date

Contract Status — Financial
Original Contract Sum:

Approved Change Orders:
Adjusted Contract Sum:

Total Work Completed to Date:
10% Retention

Total Paid to Date

Balance to Finish, Plus Retention
% of Work Completed to Date

December 22, 2011
360 Calendar Days
December 16, 2012
333 days

27 days

93%

$3,948,997
$0
$3,948,997
$3,703,215
$370,322
$3,332,893
$616,104
94%



SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED

Blois installed two slide gates; one in the Junction Structure East Chamber and one in the West
Chamber and water was conveyed from the Junction Structure to the Glen Annie Turnout drain. On
October 30, 2012, COMB shut down the Tecolote Tunnel, cutting off all flow into the South Coast
Conduit. Blois Construction accomplished three major Items of work: 1) Broke out the existing 48"
- SCC pipe wall through the point of connection to the new 48" SCC line at station 21+95.08; 2) Cut out
the wall between the tunnel and Junction Structure East Chamber and the Junction West Chamber
and 3) Installed a temporary plug to block water from flowing into the existing 48" SCC. Upon
completion of all work, water to the Tecolote Tunnel was turned back on, allowing water to flow
through the new 48” pipe to Glen Annie Turnout. No water was allowed to flow into the existing South
Coast Conduit prior to reaching the Glen Annie Turnout. With the new pipeline in service, the south
portion of the Junction Structure was demolished and the existing pipeline was connected to the
Junction Structure West Chamber. Coatings were applied to sections of the new 48” pipe connecting
the existing 48” pipe to the Junction Structure West Chamber. A foundation for the new 84" tunnel
access was formed and poured and the tunnel access is being constructed where the south end of
the Junction Structure was demolished. All slopes were hydroseeded.

WORK PROJECTED FOR NEXT MONTH

Tecolote Tunnel will be shutdown (date has not yet been determined). Coatings will be applied to
windows from the tunnel to the Junction Structure East and West Chambers. Remaining steel pipe
wall at the Glen Annie Turnout will be removed. To complete the project, Blois will place lockouts on
all valves, install bug screen on AVAR at Glen Annie Turnout and install ladder in Blow Off Structure
at station 15+66. Blois will pave portions of Glen Annie Road as required by the County and sections
of the Bureau’s road to the Glen Annie Turnout and the Junction Structure. A final walk through will
be performed by COMB and the Bureau and a punch list will be generated. Upon completion of
paving and all punch list items, a Notice of Completion will be granted to Blois Construction.

PHOTOGRAPHS

nstalling slide gate



.

.M,
o
i

.

w

.

. =

. a..,\ N% s (SR 5 _Wn&
smyww, e i , o e
v o

e -

4 ; f \i
g ; ;; ;:w@v
.

i

Saw cutting South Portal Junction Structure walls with diamond blade




dows

£
2
3]
] £
2 %
. >
8 73
C
m S
pund
£ ]
g =
S )
— o
[0} =
= o
L
2 O
= o
o) =
£ O
-~
o 2
o D
= z



Welding flgen pie




o

d unctio‘n’ Structure West Chamber

c
©
®
. 2
o R
= o
3 c
g L
g 4
2 £
5] @©
o) 0
o o
= o
T >
1) E=]
= 15}
K= 2L
4 o
...m o
o
2 £
@ >
c Q.
o o
&) <



ydroseeded Ip




Z10Z 190 ybnoayy 110z Aey
salnjipuadx3 AN

gINOD

Z Jogoafisd ReN-dHUNN-0G doid Joj soueljdwio) Joger 011 'souey|dwog JoqeT 8iels usp|o v0'ZL0Z'90  Z102/10/90
00'8£9 1dy-dyuNN-05 doud 1o soueydwog Joge 071 ‘souey|dwio) toqen ajels uap|oH v0'ZLOZ'SO  Z102/10/50
00'8€9 JeN-dHHNN-0G doid Joj souedwog JogeT 071 "eoueiidwo? joqeT ajels usp|oD vo'zZL0ZY  ZL0Z/LO/VO
00'929'2 dHUNN-0g doid Joj soueidwoy soqe 011 "eauendwo) JoqeT Bielg uspion |3 AR TANN] Z210eg/10/e0
L1°€96 98} aj-Iejemysialdnod Aiddng @ adig uoowe4 BeVehPL  Z10Z/11/90
yize Spoas S3S yse Aed-awoo z102/82/€0
80'vS 1dag - Inf d¥YNIN-Hoddns Jwsad XI¥INT oupie) €422800  ZL0Z/81/60
12°0§ unp-uepr Yy NiN-Hoddns jwisd XI41NF oupieD 6£86200  ZL0Z/0E/90
65'209 10-Z1-4 1#0d J¥uNiN-Hoddns jwied X{41N3 oupied 0802/00  Z10Z/.Li%0
y9' Ly 290 dyyN-joddns ywiad XI4LN3 oupieDd 9157200  LLOZ/LERL
¥6'99¢ AON dyYNIN-loddns jJiwsed XI¥LN3 oupied v16£200  LL0Z/L2I2L
8¢'/61') Bny-dyynin 90S-Hoddns jiwied Xy LN3 oupie) ZEELL00  1102/0%/60
LO'SYT's INP-dYUNIN 9OSMHoddns Jusad XIYLN3 oupied 9510400  1102/£2/80
80'66 [eouy/BlLI-PI0H WO-qWial 100 Kamopy sonig L102/20/01
09°L12'2 uonustey "oU| ‘uaoNISUCY siojg 6#bay Aed-19y  Z102/0£/60
GE€'856'V9 JYHNIN-Uood uoRoNISUC)-6# Isenbay Aed “9u[ ‘uoonysUoY slojg 6#bay Aed19y  Z10Z/0E/60
9L vysS'TL uonualRy "oU| ‘UORONASUOD siolg g#bay Aed9d  Z102/1€/80
vy L68'TLL dY¥uNN-uoiiod uononsucD-gi Isenbay Aed "ou| ‘uofjonssuog siolg giboy Aed-ley  Z10Z/1€/80
£v'1Z1'8z uonueey "ouj ‘uooNAsUC) siojg L#bay hedley  Z102/1€/L0
Z8'260'€52 dyuN-UoiLod uoponisuod-/# Isenbay Aed "oU| ‘uononssuo) slojg L#bay Aedey  Z10Z/1e/L0
99'/68'68 uonuajey ‘0u| ‘uolonyisucg siojg o#bay Aed-19y  Z102/0€/90
$6°'8L0'CLL dy¥NN-uoiod uolaNLSUDY-g# isenbay Aed "2u| ‘uolonJsuUOg siofg o#bay Aegi@y  Z102/0€/90
S6°L9Y'VE uonusiey "2U| ‘UoRONIISUO siojg g#boy Aed-18y  2102/10/50
§5°41Z'01E dHHNN-uood uooNISUOD-Gi# 1senbay Aed "ouj ‘uoONsUOY siolg c#isenbay Aed  Z102/L0/50
¥0'v+0'06 uopuaiey "2u} ‘uoonsisue) siolg vabay Aeddey  zLoz/ie/e0
9£°'96£°018 Jyan-uoiod uogonisuod-pi#bay Aed "ou ‘uoponssuo) siojg vt 1senbay Aed  Z10Z/1€/€0
£5'PEP'LE uopusiay "au] ‘uoonssuo siolg s#boy fed19y  Z102/62/20
LL°016'264 dydniN-uood uoongsuod-gi# bay Aed "ou] ‘uoRanJsUO) siolg c#i1senbay hed  Z102/62/20
00'591'62 uonusiey "2u| ‘uoonIIsUoY siold Zwbay Aed1ey  Z102/1€/10
00'68Y'292 dyNN-uoiod uononisuod-Zi bay Aed "2u] ‘uooniisuog siolg Z#isenbay Aed  Z102/1€/10
c1'62b'19 uopusiey "ou] ‘uooniisuo) siolg Libey Aegled  Li0z/iErEl
Z1'298'255 dyyNiN-uood uoponisuc)-L# bay Aed "2U] ‘UolonIsU0Y siolg L#senbay Aed  LL0ZNMERZL
L1285 adid 3daH wbnos jrem-ienq Aiddng of4-enby 0.06€E  ZL0Z/0Z/90
£0°200' sadid/sbuydnoopiuey andssjond/sswidauaws) Alddng oj4-enby 8ZSLMOOY  Z1L0Z/SZ/20
00044'4 1606#0d dy¥NN-siuswalnbai [eaibojojuoaled "ouf ‘sxIopmypes palddy L0562 ZL0Z/LE/E0
v0'8¢ 19907 ouge; sbeuteiq Aiddng edeospuet punoly iy L00'9Z¥PISLS  Z1L0Z/20/20
00'054'6 SO-€L-ZL# Od dHUNW - BuipassospAy "au} ‘josjU0Y UoISoIT BoBoY LeSLL  ZLoZ/9zZ/0L
00°000'G9 LININTTLLIS TYNII-LEON Jap1O ysel "2U] '$80IMBS [BOILYDS L WODIY L10Z/6L/ZL
06°6€L'9Y sseyd piq/uBisep uneid LE401 "0U] '$80IMBS [BDIUYOD | NODIY 69/6¥1.€  LL0Z/SO/80
¥6°69'29$
18001} dYUNN OOSHoddns Jwiad X1¥AN3T oupied 62/8900  110Z/0€/90
81056 Jdy-poddns Juued-dy¥NI0S XI41N3 oupied 6604900  LLOZ/ELISO
$6°865 02-01-60#0d uonepioass pjaid/hening ‘ou} ‘syIopMyNes patiddy 202602  L10Z/60/50
88'9v9'sy uisep 9%,0¢ daidpds ubisapysisAleue widld LE#OL "0U| ‘S90S [BOIUYSL WOO3Y G8G0PLLE  L10Z/0€/90
zLese'ol unwpe (oid/dnyas [spow ofneiphy/sueld ajidwod/sBiy Le#01 'oU} 'S8NAIBG [BDIUYDB). NODTY LvZeELie  1L102Z/0L/90

junowy oway weN wnN ajeq

ITEM # g

PAGE

JdHYNWDOS - €049

siseg jeniooy
zLozigLioL

S123rodd vid3ds - 0009




Zjo z abeyg

00°000'00V'v$

15°veL'gles

6v°598'120'v$

SG'GLZ'pS6'ES

1509 |ejo . perosfold

salnypuadxa Buipuelsino pajosfold

oo.oco.w m_on aAoWal @ 3|qeo o_a>_oa m«muo_m._.ﬂ_.:\»a 3oUBAPY UOZIIBA Z2L02/61L1%0
00°129 tejem uiiols abieyosip-uonensiBal ywisd AOUMS ogevzy#al ddy  Z1L02/22/20
00058 Bl UolONASUOD-3ld $92IN0SaY (BINYND 20UBI0S BIBAS Z606#0d  ZL0Z/92/€0
88'2y saljddns asiy . Al ‘oot Ajesdg 20L¥0€  2102/22/90
85°9.5 JHHNN-laresD "diog flog do} g pueg ereqieq ejues 0.585L  Z102/20/20
00°5¥6'L AON S0-Z1-| L#Od dHUNN-seoines Buesulbul dnosg Buninsuo? vy €286l  L102/.0/2t
00'08€'LE 190 §0-21-LL#0d dednin-seoines Buuesaulbuz dnouig Bupinsuo) vy 69261  LL0Z/SLILL
05°Z9v's deg §0-Z1-1 L#Od dHHNIN-seoiues Bulsauibuz dnoig Buninsuo) vy ATUYLI96L  LLOZIVLILL
000 SO-Z1-L L#0Od dHUNN-saolaes Buusauibug dnosg Bugnsuo) vy v2861  L10Z/61/01
00°009'7L £1-Z1-1 L#Od UofeABOXS-HOAIND uspim-apelBang "ou| ‘uofonyisuog snpide Jsted 6892  Z102/20/20
00°009'S (wnpuappe) 01-Z 1~} 4 #0d Ped auuy usi9 eale |ppe sjeneox3 "ouf ‘uofjoniisuo) snpide Jejed S992  1102/80/2)
00°09%'ZL 0L-Z4-L1#0d dyuNN-deid ped suuy us|n "ouf ‘uofonyisuoy snpide Jejed 859Z  110Z/0Z/LL
00°0¥6'} 01-ZL-11#0d dudnn-desd ped suuy us|d LRy "ouj ‘uoponIIsuo) snpide 1eled 8GOzZHAU| L#BY  L10Z/0Z/L )
LL'P66'E 80-ZL-1L1#0d O1vO-shenns [ejuswaiddns-duunn WIS g playusd £8680L LLoz/eLeL
00221 iodas aiedeid/sysIA B)S [BOIULDBI08D Aioreioqe sjeusiey oyloed €E8Y0L  ZL0Z/2LIL0
00504 188} jusieanba pueg Aojeloqe sieusiey oyloed ovi¥0L  Z1L02/62/90
00512 189} Jopui|fo sje10U0D Aiojelogert sjeusie oyoed 969¥0L  Z102/22/90
00TLL 183} Japuko e1aiou0) Aojeloqe sjersiey oyoed 295¥04  Z1L0Z/2L/90
00'161 158} Jopuyifo 81310U0D Aoyeloqen] sjeHeiely oyoed 0esk0L  Z102/20/90
00°08¢ uonoadsul uawese(d 9818 Aiojeioqer s|epalely oyloed LZhP0L  ZLOZZISO
00'6/8 Bupse} uooedwod Kiojeloqen] sjepsie oyoed LZip0L  ZL0Z/SZIVO
00'585'2 Bupss} uopoedwo) Aioeloqen s|euaie dyoed 126E0L  ZL0Z/42/€0
00922 Bunsay sejdwes Aiocjesoqen] s|eusie alioed Zy8e0l  ZL0Z/SL/E0
00654 lode) siedaid/s)SIA SYS [BDILYDB}08D) Aiojeioge sfeusie syoed 108801 ZL0Z/20/E0
00'€2 1dy-dHHNN-BSUNOY [eIsuss 411 HaueD 3 s8[9ad WoIsny 610282  Z102/0L/S0
00°9b ga4-dyyNN-@sunc) [elsusd d71 Hauen g J819ad MoIsnp clopez  Z1L0Z/2LIE0
00°89¢ uer-dyyNIN-EsUnod [eleusg 4TI HaueD) B 18[99d NoISN 06€€€Z  Z1L0Z/ELIZ0
00°64S 29Q-dHH¥NN-{BSUno) |e1susg d171neues 3 J8j9ad Noisnpy L00-/8¥EL  ZLOZ/EL/LO
00°299 AON-dHHNW-fEsUNo) |etsuag d71 neues 3 Jafpad "Woisnpy L00Z8¥EL L LOZ/BOZL
00°252'6 100-dHHNN-lesunoy [eseusD d71 neLeD g Jsj33d "Woisnp 696622  LLOZWL/LL
00191 dog-d¥yyN-lasuno) |essus9 dT1HeueD 3 Jajgad oisniy LOO'Z8YEL  LLOZILLI0L
5.°88G't 61-ZL-1 1#0d dHHNW-uoieuIpiood Aening "0U) ‘s8)elo0ssy pue suleyDET ovy  ZL02/20/%0
00001 feuid-/868#0d dNS dHUNIN-2I80 Jue|d suonnjos Buimosn 100 Zihuewhed  1102/10/0L
00°.£9 1des-d¥uNIN-05 doid 0} soueldwo) Joge 071 ‘eoueldwo) JogeT SjelS usp(oD HE'ZLOZ'LO0L  Z102/L0/0k
00°2€9 Bny-d ¥y NN-0G doid 1o soueydwoy Jogen D71 ‘eoueiidwio) JogeT Sjels usplo HE'ZL0Z'L0'6  ZL0Z/L0/60
00°L€9 INP-d¥UNN-0G doid Joj soueljdwo?) Joge 071 ‘soueydwo) JogeT sjels uapie ¥EZLOZ'L0'8  ZL0Z/L0/80
00°8€9 unp-dy¥NN-05 doid 1o} aouerdwo) Jogen 071 'eoueldwo JogeT sjels uspieD ¥0'ZL0Z' L ZL0Z/0S/90
junowy owaN weN wnN ajeq

Z10Z 390 ybnouyy 110z Aewy
saanjipuadx3y JYuNIN

giNOD

o~

%%
1

W<
S193r0¥d WVI03dS - 0008 }e0L o

JYAYNWOOIS - €019 [ejoL

sisegq |eniooy
zZLozZ/icLiolL




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD (COMB)
November 19, 2012 BOARD REPORT

Report By: David Baum and Timothy Robinson

PROJECT: Quiota Creek Crossing 7

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Remove a low flow road concrete crossing on Refugio Road at the
seventh crossing of the road over Quota Creek and replace it with a 60-foot bottomless arched
culvert. In addition, install two rock weirs for grade control and pool habitat creation and rock
slope protection for bank stabilization. Quiota Creek is a tributary to the Santa Ynez River and
Refugio Road is a County Road open to the public.

PROJECT LOCATION: Nearest town is Santa Ynez - Quiota Creek is located off of Highway
246 via Refugio Road to the South (headed towards the Pacific Ocean). Drive south of Hwy 246
on Refugio Road approximately 4 miles to reach Crossing 7. The specific location for Crossing 7
is Lat N34.55923, Long W120.08454.

PURPOSE: The project will open up unimpeded juvenile and adult fish passage for the
endangered southern steelhead to designated critical habitat by the National Marine Fisheries
Service for spawning and rearing. Secondly, the project will improve road safety and
accessibility for the public along Refugio Road.

CONTRACTOR: Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc.

DESIGN ENGINEER: Michael Garello, HDR Fisheries Design Center

PROJECT STATUS and TIME (as of the Board meeting date):

Status Time
Notice to Proceed 8/27/2012
Construction start 9/4/2012
Contract Time (complete all work) 2.5 months
Completion Date (expected) 11/16/2012
Number of construction work days (WD*) (expected) 54
Elapsed Time (WD) 50
Remaining Time (WDs to complete all work) 4
Time Elapsed to Date 93%

*Working days as of the COMB Board meeting.

| J—
H



FINANCIAL REPORT:

Amount
Revenues:
CDFG grant $442,736
WCB grant $397,683
COMB construction match $50,000

Total: $890,419

Estimated Costs:

COMB operating expenses $52,000
Construction COMB $50,000
Construction PLC $526,974
Contech prefabricated arch plus $161,805
SB County Encroachment Permit fee $20,745

Total: $811,524

Construction;

Construction Contract (PLC) + Match (COMB) $576,974
ConTech Contract Amount: $161,805
Approved Change Orders #1 (Block wall): $12,896

Adjusted Construction Contracted Amount:  $751,675

Total Paid to Date*:
ConTech - bridge system (8/9/12): $53,685
ConTech - bridge system (8/9/12):  $107,870
PLC - construction (10/4/12) $238,788
PLC - construction (10/24/12) $177,066
HDR - engineering oversight (10/4/12)  $12,511
Fugro - Geotechnical evaluation (10/4/12) $2,903
SB County - encroachment permit fee (8/10/12) $20,745
Goleta Building Materials $353
Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting - arborist senices (9/30/12) $480
HDR - independent review of bridge system (8/1/12) $8,194

Total Paid: $622,595
Balance to Finish, Plus Retention: $188,929

% Spent of Estimated Costs: 79.3%
*As on COMB Board meeting.

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED:

The project began on 9/4/12 after securing all permits and awarding contracts to Peter Lapidus
Construction Inc. (contractor) and ConTech Engineered Solutions (bridge). The contractor
continues to make good progress and we are anticipating the project will be completed on
11/16/12 (Figures 1-12). All of the stream work was completed on 10/18/12, the stream
dewatering system was removed and the stream is back flowing. All of the backfilling of the
arch, road and banks has been completed. The Ready-Rock wall and two tree wells have been
installed. The road has been paved and required curbs installed. The guardrail and bridge-rail
systems will be completed by 11/15/12. All mitigation trees have been planted. The site will be
hydro-mulched and hydro-seeded on 11/16/12. If there are no outstanding issues raised during
the County Punch List meeting requested for 11/16/12, the road will be reopened that afternoon
and the construction of the project will have been completed. 2



WORK PROJECTED FOR NEXT MONTH

Remaining is to wrap-up the end of project reports, submit the Record Drawings and Project
Binder to the County, file the Notice of Completion with the County, and request final
reimbursement from the two granting agencies.

PHOTOGRAPHS

Figure 2. Quiota Creek Crossing 7, design.




Figure 4: Road base preparation (10/29/12).




Figure 6: All stream work completed, view looking upstream (11/14/12).




Figure 8: Completed pavement with curb (11/7/12).




Figure 10: Mitigation tree planting (11/14/12).




Figure 12: Guardrail installation (11/14/12).

) 9



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD (COMB)

November 19, 2012 BOARD REPORT
Report By: David Baum
RE: November Conveyance System Operations Program

Summary

To ensure reliability, the Operation and Maintenance staff performs routine maintenance on COMB’s
Distribution and Storage System. Staff continually works to improve the system as well as making
sure any deficiencies are addressed.

Repairs

Late Thursday, November 8", Cater Water Treatment Plant staff reported to COMB that the Ortega
Control Valve that regulates flow at the Ortega Station in the Lower Reach of the South Coast
Conduit was not responding to Cater's control commands. On Friday, November 9™ the Cater and
COMB staff working together ran tests on the system and could not locate the problem that caused
the malfunction. A call was made to the manufacture for assistance. A decision was made on Friday
that the COMB on-call person would make any flow adjustments manually over the weekend and
continued diagnostics of the control system would be performed on Monday, November 12". On
Monday, all wiring was removed from the valve and each wire was tested individually and all wiring
was found to be in proper working order. All terminals were cleaned and the wiring reconnected. It
was determined that the wire terminal connections had failed and when properly installed, the control
valve began functioning normally. COMB and Cater staff will continue monitoring the performance of
this valve to ensure that this problem does not reoccur. This valve is scheduled to be replaced this
next year due to cavitation problems and a proper valve selection will be determined to reduce the
cavitation with a new actuator installed.

Lake Cachuma Operations

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for October was 102.5 acre-feet per
day. The lake elevation was 733.88 at the beginning of the month and 732.09 at the end. The
storage change was -4,461 acre-feet. During the month, 444.3 acre-feet of State Water Project water
was delivered to the South Coast Member Units.

Activities this Period
Pick up and store MURRP spare parts
Install safety railing and ladder at Lauro Reservoir inflow vault
Exercise South Reach valves
Clean and inspect South Reach ARV and Blow Off Vaults
Develop procedures for upcoming Tecolote Tunnel inspection
Program read out for new flow meter at Glen Anne Turnout
Attend USBR dam tending training seminar
Develop procedures and brief COMB Staff for October 30, 2012 Tecolote Tunnel shutdown
Shutdown Tecolote Tunnel and South Coast Conduit
Operate valves and monitor October 30™ shutdown
Turn water back on through new system
Monitor water flow through new system
Attend Pesticide Use Seminar
Prepare for rain; clean drains throughout system
Perform Lauro tunnel maintenance
Field Maplet training
Troubleshoot and repair Ortega south flow control valve ITEM # C?
Replace pipe spool on 10” bypass line at North Portal
p pipe sp yp PAGE I




Routine Monthly Operation and Maintenance Activities

Perform preventative maintenance on North Portal Flow Control Valve

Flush all Venturi Meters

Maintain and service vehicles and equipment

Take water samples at the North Portal Intake Tower

Clean fish screens and perform Quagga mussel inspection at the North Portal Intake Tower
Read Anodes and record data

Monitor conduit right-of-way and respond to Dig Alert Notices

Monthly dam inspections, and send report to USBR

Read Piezometer and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega, and Carpinteria Dams
Place rodent bait in all traps at all facilities

Meter reads

Water mitigation oak trees at both Cachuma Lake and Lauro reservoir sites
Carpinteria/Ortega/lLauro weed abatement/spraying

Weekly Safety Meetings

The purpose of the weekly safety meetings is to continue education of Staff on safe practices in the
field and on-site. In these safety meetings Staff is urged to ask questions about the topic being
discussed and share some incidences related to the topic. Discussion includes how the incident could
have been prevented. Regular safety meetings help Staff to constantly have safety on their mind. The

following topics were reviewed.
o Water safety
e Trench Safety
e Shift Work
e Handling Chemicals

Photos

Cleaning screens at the North Portal Intake Tower

N -0



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 19, 2012
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Robinson, Sr. Resource Scientist

Bruce Mowry, General Manager

RE: October 2012 FISHERIES PROGRAM REPORT

In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the
2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the
2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts
routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River
(LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS during the
month of October 2012 that has been broken out by categories.

Snorkel Surveys:

Snorkel surveys are conducted at the end of the spring, summer and fall each year. The surveys
were completed as follows: spring in June 2012, summer in October 2012, and fall November
2012. The full resuits will be presented in the Annual Monitoring Report.

Thermograph Network:

All thermographs were deployed at the beginning of May and picked up at the end of November to
record water temperatures at all designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and several
tributaries. The units are downloaded monthly and the results are summarized in the Annual
Monitoring Report.

Lake Profiles:

Lake Cachuma water quality measurements (temperature, dissolved oxygen concentration and
total dissolved solids) at one meter intervals from the surface to the bottom of the lake (Lake
Profile) are taken once a month from April through December at the Hilton Creek Watering System
(HCWS) intake barge. This is considered to be at or near the deepest point in the lake and allows
for monitoring of lake stratification, water quality conditions at the intake level for the HCWS and
lake-turnoff.

Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:

COMB staff, with guidance from the hired professional arborist, continues to implement the
Program and have successfully conducted all management actions as required. An update of the
project is provided in a separate Board memo.

Tributary Project Updates:
Quiota Creek Crossing 7: A status report of the project construction is provided in a
separate Board memo.

Quiota Creek Crossing 1: Staff have been working on the second grant to fund this project
that will go to the California Wildlife Conservation Board. The grant application will be

o



submitted by the end of November. If successful with this grant and the previously submitted
CDFG grant, this project would be constructed in the fall of 2013.

Quiota Creek Crossing 0: There are two landowners at this site who have both agreed to go
forward with funding the project through grants. The project entails replacing two partial fish
passage barriers in the form of concrete low flow crossings 200 yards apart with railroad car
bridges. HDR has been working on the designs and will have sufficient preliminary drawings
in time for this year's CDFG restoration grant funding competition in the spring. Staff intends
to submit a grant for project construction. The proposal calls for COMB to administer the
project and the construction cost will come from grant(s).

Salsipuedes Creek — Jalama Road Fish Ladder: COMB staff is reviewing the HDR draft
drawings for this project to modify the fish ladder. It will then be sent soon to CDFG/NMFS for
their approval and suggestion on how to fund and permit the project.

Highway 192 and Mission Creek: No further progress has been made on this project.

Surcharge Water Accounting:

The following table summarizes the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts (Table 1). All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily Operations Report. The start
time for the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the last day of full surcharge. As
of May of this year, all of the Fish Rearing account waters have been used and we are now using
Project Yield to meet target flows. The amount of water used during October was 444.3 acre-feet.

Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting and use of Project Yield.

Accounts* Allocation Amount Used* Amount Remaining
Units:. (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (acre-feet)
Fish Passage 3,200 0] 3,200
Adaptive Management 500 0 500
Fish Rearing™* 5,242 5,242 0
Project Yield 5,360
Total: 8,942 10,602 3,700

* Originally was 9,200 and as of 2008 it is 8,942.

** Values as of 10/31/12.

*** This water is for meeting required target flows. This is not an official account
and is what remains after subtracting the other two accounts.

There were no additional target flow releases to Alisal Bridge from the last COMB Board meeting;
hence no additional Adaptive Management Account (AMA) waters were used.

Reporting:

The draft WY2010 Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) will be distributed to the COMB Fisheries
Committee prior to the November Board meeting. Once their comments have been received and
incorporated, Reclamation will submit the report to NMFS. Staff continues drafting the WY2011
AMR.

Outreach and Training:

Staff has been working with CDFG on the training and installation of a DIDSON system at the
Salsipuedes Creek trap site. The system should be fully operational by the end of December and
will facility monitoring fish migration during high and turbid flow conditions when our conventional
trapping system needs to be removed.

e
2



Consultant Activity Summary (October):

Kenneth A. Knight Consulting (Ken Knight) — Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:
monthly field maintenance, monitoring and Plan development.

HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Design work for Quiota Creek Crossing 7 project.

Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2012
LATERAL/ ACRE FEET |LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED |[STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
Boundary Meter 32236 18+62 G. WEST 47.86
Less 2% system losses (6.45)] [78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 1,108.06
122+20 STOW RANCH 0.02
Bishop Ranch (Wynmark) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) 0.00
SWP CREDIT 0.00
TOTAL 1,155.94
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 91.22
386+65 MWD YARD 130.03
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 0.03
499+635 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 193.82
599+27 TORO CANYON 4.81
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 24.00
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 20.13
526+43 ASEGRA RD 0.85
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 0.27
SWP CREDIT 0.00
TOTAL 465.16
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 2,026.95
" SO. FLOW (981.60)
Gibralter =~ PENSTOCK (183.47)
Sheffield = SHEF.LIFT 184.58
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP) (55.00)
TOTAL 991.46
S. Y, RIVER WTR CON DIST., ID#1
COUNTY PARK, ETC
TOTAL 4.37
BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR CRD 0.00 STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 0.00
TOTAL 315.91 STATE WATER TO SOUTH COAST (including fror 55.00
Note: BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB nieter reads were taken on 10/31/2012 METERED DIVERSION 2,932.84
FEM# 1o

PAGE _ f




12-13 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2012 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

(All in rounded Acre Feet)

S

State Water Diversion Credit
Gibraltar Diversion Credit
Bishop Ranch Diversion
Meter Reads

So. Coast Storage gain/(loss)

M&I ' 831 991
Agricultural

MONTH
TOTAL

3,178
169

O

YTD
TOTAL

Same Mo/prev. yr 1,011 833 262 230 7 2,363
M&I Yr to date 831 991 394 144 4 2,365
Ag. Yrto date 325 0 72 172 0 368
TOTAL YTD 1,156 991 465 316 4 2,933
USAGE % YTD 11.3% 7.4% 12.5% 8.6% 0.2% 8.7%
Previous Year/YTD 1,011 853 262 230 7 2,363
Evaporation 6 41 8 7 0 62
Evaporation, YTD 6 41 8 7 0 62
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 879 5,715 1,099 931 3 8,627
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange” 62 41 41 27 (171) 0
Transfers/Adjustment 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20** 0 0 0 0 0 0
1

** City is operating under pass through mode declare

0 L
d November 2008.

State Water Deliveries for October to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 0 AF; CVWD 0 AF

GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 0 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
A Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 62 AF; MWD received 41;

City of SB received 41 AF; and CVWD received 27 AF from {D#1 in October 2012.

ITEM # (
PAGE

9\_”)-—\



gbi'e vioL
dog =
Bny —]
e 9
unp
Aepy
idy
e $k w
qod M
uep 1l O
29 - M
AON o
0¥8e cigl 8201 809 0 809 120
L] § ov BN ov g ejol YIUoW
SIONVIVE ONINIVINIY
0 deg
0 Bny
0 inr
0 une
0 Aepy
0 Jdy
0 BN
0 Qa4
0 uep
0 %9Q
0 AON
x4 43 13 L2+X3 1#Ql 100 0 0 Lyl-
£18'C 008'L €10°L LEB L6 leg uibeg Ujuony 1By 19N 16y TN
ejol ov '8N ov N 1ejoL FINAIHIS ANIFHHND HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 31NAJIHOS SNOISIAIY ANV 31NA3HOS SNOISYIANQD
L€6 14314 eloL
dag
By
inf
unp
Aeyy
idy
ey
qe4
uer
23
AON
0 0 0 9Ll JA4" 1€6 €182 10
[GEN iby XL 16y EXT by JBBA SNONBId 1A JUBLND yuopw
193)-210y UoeOOlY 193}-810y 199}-810y Jsnolile)  BNpayos
INJWITLIINT INSFHND O SIONVIVE HIAOANNYI OL Q3asN ¥3ILYM IvLOL panosddy
J39UVYHO G3SN ¥ILVYM QIOUVYHI A3SN ¥3LVM
ZLILEI0L *8' W00 Aq pajepdn jse
191181Q 19)epp Aojjea ensjuidien A3 pesnuo)

€1/0€/6 10} ZL/1/01 4BIA JoBHUOD

2081L-dS L% LOVHLINOD - 133r0¥d YIWNHOVO

ddsn ¥aLVM 4O ANVIANNS




L

00L'6 Ivi0olL ISY
>
dog
By
ng
unr 3
ey M I
1dy i U)
Jepy = <L
qa = [
uep
29
AON
0016 86£2 2049 0 0 0 120
{ejo, ov e ov '8N 1ejol Yoy
SIONVIVE ONINIVINIY
0 dag
0 Bny
0 ne
0 unp
0 Aepy
0 Jdy
0 e
0 qad
0 uep
0 BEle]
0 AON
29 81 144 Z29+X3 1#ql 120 0 0 - 14
22£'6 095'2 Z98'9 162 829 6.8 jeg uibag HuoW 1By 18N 16y I?W
1elo L ov BN ov 8N et JFINAIHIS INIHHND HILVYM IDVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV STINAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
6.8 [44%:] elof
doag
By
ne
uny
Aewy
1dy
BN
qo4
uer
291
AON
vz 08 0z e 2e9 6.8 2256 120
|ejo 1 iby 19N 1By 19N - ] JBAA SNOIAB)]  JBBA WBLND yjuop
1994-210y uoRedojY 198}-210Y 198}-210y JenoAeD  anpayog
ANIWNITLIENT INFWHND OL SIAONVIVE YIAOAMUMYD OL a3asn ¥3Lvm Tviol panoiddy
A3IDUVYHI a3sn ¥3A1vm J39UVYHI A3sSN ¥ILYM
ZLLE0L "800 £q pajepdn jsen
1213SIQ 191eM B1R10D Anu3 enuo)

€1/0€/6 01 Z1/L/01 ‘1e9A YoeuOD

Z0BL-MGLI# LOVYINOD - 123r0¥d YINNHOVD
a3asn Y3aLvM 40 AMVINNNS



gLE'e 101 i s
V)
QOW
fny
nr
unp #
fepy L
idy M G
1B il <
9o E oo
uer
29Qg
AON
2692 592 Lzve 0 929 929 100
{e101 1By 18 W 1By B eoL Uuo
SIONVIVE ONINIVINIY
0 dag
] Bny
0 nr
0 unp
0 Aepy
0 1dy
0 Jepy
0 ged
0 uer
0 %9Qg
0 noN
87 Ly Ly+X3 L#Qt 120 0 0 €L €L-
169'2 69z 98€'Z 0 660'L 660'L leg uibeg yuow 1By 18I 1By 12N
{e1o0l 1By 13N 16y 13N lejoL JINAIHOS LNFHUND HIALYM 3OVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3T1NAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
6601 1692 {e1o0l
dag
Bny
nr
une
Repy
Jdy
rep
994
uer
23
AON
0 0 0 €L ooy 6601 1692 190
|€j10 1 10y 19N 1By I W I : . ; JBOA SNOINBIY  JE3A uBLN) yjuopw
199)-310y Uuone20||yY 198)-2.10Y 198210y 1anokiie]  9npayas
INSWITLILNT INTWAND OL SIINYIVE HIAOAUUYD OL a3sn ¥3LvMm VL0l panoiddy
QIOUVHI g3sN H3Lvm QIDUYHI A3SN HILVYM
ZLLEI0L "8 O"D Aq pajepdn jse
J2U13S1Q 19jepp OloatUOW “bzcm oenuod

€1/0E/6 01 21/1/0} JBBA JoeNU0D
2081-YSLI# LOVYLINGD - L03r0¥d VWNHOVO

a3sn ¥3.LVM 4O AUVINNNS




000'St W10l

gLE8 0 21€8 0 289y 289y

[T RN —— T SN N

SIAONYIVE ONINIVINTY

0
0
0
0
0
0
]
0
0
0
(0]
44 84 Ly+X3 L#AI
212'8 112'8 SLL's SlLL'g leg uibeg

€0y T SN felo1

SNOISIAZY ANV 3INAIHIS

0 0 0 0 £€0'L

1ejoL 1By 13 W 10y 18N .

1938j-a10y uoneoo|y }89)-8i0y
ANIWITLILNT LNINHNO OL SIONVIVE HIAOANMYD OL
J39HVHD 3SN Y3Lvm G3IDUVYHO 38N HIALYM

deg
Bny
Inf
unp
fewy
idy
e
Ggad
uep
29Qg
AON
0
Hiuow

dag
Bny
nr
unp
Aew
idy
Jepy
SCE|
uep
22Q
AON
120 0
yjuopw 1By

198}-9.10Y
d3snN y3aLlvm Iviol

€1/0€/6 ‘01 ZL/1/0) UB9A JoBAUOD

0

0

18N 1By

FINATHOS INIYEND

SNOISH3IANOD

G148 1128

GLL8 11e8

Jea snoinald
ipnokue)

JEBA Wwaun)
3inpayos
paaouddy

ZLLEI0L "g'W OO Aq palepdn ise

eieqieg ejueg jo Ao

TEM# __ [la
L

PAGE

0
e N

HILYM JOVHOLS

{ejog

dag
Bny

ng
unp
Aepy
Jdy
=i
CEE|
uer
29aQg
AON
120

Hiuon

:Apug penuon

Z0BL-HSLI# LOVHINOD - LO3rO¥d VWNHOVD
a3sn ¥3LVM 40 AYVIWNNS




e

[[a

A
64¥'2 W1i0L
deg 3
Bny M L
ne Ly G
unp — <
hew —
Jdy
e
go4
uep
o -T4|
AON ‘3LON.
8.bZ 1524 (44 0 0 0 L8 100
2101 1By 19w 1oy EIT 12101 pasn ‘4'y yluow
SIONVIVE ONINIVWNIY SHYUVYd ALNNOD
0 deg
0 Bny
0 e
0 unp
0 Aepy
0 sdy
0 ey
0 994
0 ver
0 23Q
0 AON
(124) (1) (ov1) Lp-PMWY L -A10720-pMB/ L Z-pMAD X3 0o 0 0 €- €
169'2 88.'L £98 € 0 £ leg uibag yuow 16y 1w 16y 13N
12101 1By X Joy 18N [BIOL JINAIHIS ANIFHAND HILYM IOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3TINAIHOS SNOISYIANOD
£ 1592 felo)
dag
Bny
ng
unp
Reyy
1dy
Je
934
uep
feTg
AON
L 0 1 0 € € 1592 0
1ejoL 1by I?WN 1By X Ejo1 1A SNOBIY  JEBA JUBLND yiuow
199)-810y 198j-8J0Y 198}-810y
INIWITLLNT INFHUND OL SIADNVIVE HIAQANUYD OL gasN ¥3LYM V101 Hpaip ainpayas
GIDUVHD ISN ¥ILVYM d3DYVHI 3SN ¥IALYM abeiolg panciddy

€1/0€/6 10} Z1/1/01 1e3 A JoRijuo)

TLILEI0L "8 WO’ D Aq pajepdn isen

1#Q1 ‘1111810 UONBAIISUOD IBJBAA JOALY ZBUA EJUES :Agug yenuon

Z081-HSL1# LOVHINOD - LOArOUd YWNHOVI
a3sn J3ivm 40 AMVINNNS




SHE'Le VL0l
62vSe 2829 L6161} 809 80¢6 9L6g LSV
fejol 16y 13N By EXT] feloL pasn 4y
SIONVIVE ONINIVINTY SHYVd ALNNOD

0 0 0 0 0 0

] 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 ]

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 ]

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 (1) 1 0 0 0

yLL'6Z £i€'0 L0P'6L S8y 2yl 129'8 jeg uibag

e 16y XY 1By 13N jelo1
SNOISIAZY ANV 31na3HOS
682 08 $0Z 96 5122
1Bl 1By 13N 1By 13N . ng
199)-3i0y uoneoo|y 139}-010Yy
INIWITLILNT INIHHNO OL SIONVYIVE YIAOANYUYD OL
G3IO¥VHO a3SN ¥3LVM GIOUVHI 43ISN HILVM

deg
Bny

nr
unp

1dy
=Y
Qo4
uep
28Q
AON
10
yiuoy

dag
Bny
ne
unp
Repy
idy
BN
a4
uer
28Q
AON
10
YIUON

1954-810y
a3asn ¥3ailvm Tviol

€1/0€/6 101 ZL/1/01 1B3A JORNUOD

§
£
= G
W<
= a
0 18- 18
18N 1By 19N
TINA3HIS INJFHHND HILVYM FOVHOLS
SNOISHIANOD
1298 pLLSC |ejoL
dag
Bny
e
unp
Aepy
1dy
1ep
qs4
uer
29Q
AON
1298 y1.52 120
Jesj Snoindig Jesp wsun)d S«CO_\/_
Hpary a|npsyas
abeioig panosddy
ZLILEIOL ‘G 0°D Aq pajepdn ise)
Aduaby sojep "09 BiRqIEg RlUBSG :Anug joenuoD

2081-dSLi# LOVYLNOD - LO3rodd VINNHOVO
a3asn ¥3LVM 40 AAVIWNNS



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549 elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 460’ elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384’ elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750' elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660’ elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Outlet

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month:

0.12 Season:

MONTH:  October 2012

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

347.00 Feet
87.85 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

547.80 Feet
566.18 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

449.90 Feet
28.97 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Fest

377.90 Feet
30.03 Acre Feet

625.18 Acre Feet
16.99 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

732.09 Feet

138,509 AF
2,411

830.0 AF
-37 AF
0 AF
440.2 AF
0.0 AF
0 AF
0 AF
-4,461 AF
3,178.4 AF

0.3 Percent of Normal: 33%
ITEM #
PAGE

Ia

g




[l a
a;

SO0 0000000000 oo

O O 0O 0o oo o
O OO0 00 oCcC oo
0O 00000000 o0 O o ojlo
0O 0O O0C O 0O 00 OO0 0 O O|o

2 .

(+91eM 2BURYIXD 10

L#

da1vm

= u
Lid
=
0 0 0 0 0 0 £ee felol
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jaquiaga
] 0 0 0 0 0 0 JaquisnoN
0 0 {0 0 0 0 0 0 1890100
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 001 lsquieideg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥9 snBny
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Anp
|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9g aunp
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £ Repy
0 0 0 0 0 o 0 ST judy
10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0S yolepy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 St Aseniqe4
10 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0z Asenuep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pmid ‘leg
zhoe

0 0 1zs o 0 [i 0 0 8tz |0 0 0 €101 leloy
0 0 ge 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Se Jaquiadag
0 0 ov 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 8¢ JaquianoN
0 0 Sl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4890320
0 0 gl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o€ Jaquisidag
0 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08 isnBny
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ainr
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 vé aunp
0 0 0 10 0 0 0 10 4] 0 0 0 0 fepy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 “ 0 0 0 0 |udy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I4:74 0 0 0 0 yotep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 gL |0 gLi 0 0 12z Renigay
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 soL |0 0 0 405 Asenuep
0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 10 pmi4 ‘teg
1402




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

NOVEMBER 2012 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: November 14, 2012
DAY ELEV STORAGE COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIPON ————— RELEASE -AF. ————— EVAP PRECIP
ACRE-FEET INFLOW INFLOW RES. SURF. HILTON AF. INCH INCHES
IN LAKE CHANGE AF. AF, AF, TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY
732.09 138,509
1 732.05 138,412 97 -1.9 0.0 0 73.1 13.5 .0 .0 8.5 .059 .00
2 731.99 138,267 -145 -32.4 0.0 0 84.4 13.5 .0 .0 14.7 102 .00
3 731.95 138,171 -96 18.5 0.0 0 84.7 13.5 .0 .0 16.3 13 .00
4 731.91 138,075 -96 261 0.0 0 86.3 141 .0 .0 21.7 150 .00
5 731.86 137,955 -120 6.5 0.0 0 90.9 12.1 .0 .0 235 163 .00
6 731.81 137,836 -119 39.1 0.0 0 115.4 121 .0 .0 30.6 212 .00
7 731.73 137,644 -192 -34.8 0.0 .0 120.7 121 .0 .0 244 169 .00
8 731.66 137,476 -168 -21.9 0.0 .0 112.4 12.1 .0 .0 21.6  .150 .00
9 731.61 137,356 -120 -26.1 0.0 0 81.7 121 .0 .0 A .001 .00
10 731.56 137,236 -120 -15.1 0.0 0 80.1 12.1 .0 .0 127  .088 .00
11 731.50 137,093 -143 -32.3 0.0 0 81.1 121 .0 0 175 122 .00
12 731.45 136,973 -120 -16.5 0.0 0 80.6 121 .0 .0 10.8 .075 .00
13 731.41 136,877 -96 5.8 0.0 0 69.4 121 .0 .0 20.3 41 .00
14 731.37 136,781 -96 6.6 0.0 0 69.1 12.0 .0 .0 215 150 .00
TOTAL (AF) -1,728 -78.4 0.0 0 1,229.9 175.5 .0 0 2442 1695 .00
(AVG) 137,582

COMMENTS:

* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.
INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.

TeEm# __ILb

PAGE




Santa Barbara County Community Services Department
Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
and Early Detection Monitoring Program: OCTOBER 2012

Boat Launch Tags: Boats with
Cachuma Lake Boat Launch
Tags attached to boat and
trailer. These boats have not
been removed from trailer

Cachuma Lake Recreation Area
Boat Launch Data -- OCTOBER 2012

Inspection Data

Total Vessels entering Park 395 since last visit to lake and are
Total Vessels launched 394 not subject to inspection or
Total Vessels Quarantined 11 0% decontamination.

Returning with Boat Launch Tag 243 | 62% No mussel species have been
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 78 | 20% f&it?ggogaaclyuﬁ:iike as of
Kayak/Canoe: Inspected 73 | 19% October 31, 2012.

4-stroke engines 96 | 24%

2-strokes, w/CARB star ratings 116 | 29%

2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 109 | 28%

Quarantine Data

Total Vessels Quarantined 1
Quarantined 7 days 1
Quarantined 14 days 0

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1 boat

Water on vessel 0
Debris on hull

Plug installed

From infected county
Ballast tanks

Boat longer than 24 feet
Qut-of-state
Unspecified

QIO 0|0 O |—

Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected county
Quarantined from SB County 1

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

o

Summary: No Dreissenid mussels were detected

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California
Inspection Date and Time : 2012.10.12; 1000- 1400 PDT

Method: 14 PVC/Cement/Plastic Mesh Sampling Stations; 394 linear feet of line
Surveyors: Liz Gaspar (CSD), Carrie Culver, Keith Yeager (Sea Grant).

Lake Elevation: 733.17 from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data collected by Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts, and Sea Grant staff and interns
G:\PARKS-OPERATIONS\MID COUNTY\CACHUMA\QUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspections\Inspection
Summaries\Inspection Summaries\Cachuma Quagga Reports 2012\ANS Inspection&Survey Summ 2012,10.doc l [ c



Rysaty )
e

RESOLUTION NO. 554
CACHUMA OPERATION and MAINTENANCE BOARD

EXPRESSING APPRECIATION and THANKS TO
Robert Lieberknecht

WHEREAS, Robert Lieberknecht, representing the Carpinteria Valley Water District, has
served in an outstanding manner from June 2000 through November 2012, as a Board Member of the
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB), serving at various times as Committee Chair,
Vice-President and President of COMB; and,

WHEREAS, Mr. Lieberknecht’s career in water began in 1959, with 31 of those years serving
as General Manager of the Carpinteria Valley Water District; and,

WHEREAS, Mr. Lieberknecht’s expertise and institutional knowledge of the Cachuma Project
have contributed immeasurably to ensuring the continued flow of quality water to the five COMB
Member Agencies, which serve the Santa Ynez Valley and the communities of the South Coast of
Santa Barbara County, from Goleta to Carpinteria; and,

WHEREAS, Mr. Lieberknecht is a life member of the American Water Works Association
(AWWA), and served for many years as COMB's representative to the Association of California Water
Agencies/Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA/JPIA), providing advocacy and awareness of the
Cachuma Project to the water community statewide; and,

WHEREAS, Mr. Lieberknecht has always shared his broad operational knowledge and good
common sense with his Board colleagues in a thoughtful manner and with gentle good humor; and,

WHEREAS, Mr. Lieberknecht’s regional perspective, wisdom, and life-long dedication to
public service has informed his careful process of making well-reasoned and important decisions for
the overall benefit of COMB.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors and staff of the
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board extend to Robert Lieberknecht their sincere appreciation
and heartfelt thanks for the invaluable service that he has given to the Board, the staff and to the
people of the County of Santa Barbara.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance
Board on this 19th day of November 2012. .

ATTEST:

Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary

APPROVED:

Doug Morgan
Director

Lauren Hanson
President of the Board

Dennis Beebe
Director

Dale Francisco
Director

SR
Z
RS
R
= Pk

ez

"%
S

4\7\;’,‘:}2—,&”
1' 1Ig

ke

e aT W
Pl




